
CENTRAT FTORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY
Agenda

Central Florida Expressway Authority
OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

February 27,2017
10:30 a.m.

Board Room

1. CALL TO ORDER - Mark Meyer, Committee Chairman

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0114 (2013) the Operations Committee will allow public comment on any matter either identified on this
meeting agenda as requiring action, or anticipated to come before the Committee for action in reasonable proximity to this meeting.

Speakers shall be limited to three minutes per person and the assignment of one person's time to another or designation of group

spokesperson shall be allowed at the discretion of the Committee Chairman.

3. RECOGNITION OF RETIRED MEMBER CHARLES RAMDATT / INTRODUCTION OF NEW MEMBER FRANCIS

FLYNN - Mark Meye¡ Commiftee Chairman (info, item)

4. APPROVAL OF AUGUST 22,2016 MINUTES - Mark Meyer, Commiftee Chairman (action item)

5. INTEROPERABILITY AGREEMENT - Laura Kelley, Executive Director (info, item)

6. UPDATE ON TOLL SYSTEM REPLACEMENT PROJECT - Joann Chizlett, Director of SpecialProjects
(info, ltem)

7. PAYTOLLO PROJECT UPDATE - Joann Chizlett, Director of SpecialProjects (info. item)

8, EXPANSION OF RELOAD LANES - Michelle Maikisch, Chief of Staff/Public Affairs Officer (info. item)

9. RESULTS OF CUSTOMER OPINION SURVEY - Michelle Maikisch, Chief of Staff/Public Affairs Officer
(info. item)

10. WEKIVA PARKWAY CONSTRUCTION UPDATE- Don Budnovich, P.E, Resident Engineer/Sr. Project Manager
(info. item)

11, OTHER BUSINESS

12, ADJOURNMENT

Sect¡on 286.0105, Florida Statutes states that if a person decides to appeal any decision made by a board, agency, or comm¡ssion with respect to any matter
considered at a meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim
record ofthe proceedings is made, which record includes the test¡mony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

ln accordance w¡th the Americans with D¡sab¡lities Act (ADA), if any person with a disability as defined by the ADA needs special accommodation to participate
in this proceeding, then not later than two (2) business days prior to the proceeding, he or she should contact the Central Florida Expressway Authority at 407-
690-5000.

Persons who require translat¡on services, which are provided at no cost, should contact CFX at (407) 690-5000 x5317 or by email at lranetta.dennis@CFxway.com
at least three bus¡ness days prior to the event.

4974 ORL TOWER RD. ORL-ANDO,FL32807 | PHONE: (407) 690-5000 | FAX: (407) 690-5011

www.cFxwAY.coM



APPROVAL OF

AUGUST 22,2016 MINUTES



CENTRAT FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MINUTES
CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORIW

OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING
August 22,2016

Committee Members Present:

Steve Fussell, Seminole County (Committee Chairman)

Mark Massaro, Orange County

Rob Panepinto, Citizen Representative

Charles Ramdatt, City of Orlando
Fred Schneider, Lake County

Committee Member Participatinq by Phone:

Mark Meyer, Citizen Representative

Committee Member Not Present:
Beth Knight, Osceola County

CFX Staff Present:
Laura Kelley, Executive Director
Lisa Lumbard, Chief Financial Officer
Michelle Maikisch, Chief of Staff/Public Affairs Officer

Corey Quinn, Chief of Technology/Operations

Linda Brehmer Lanosa, Deputy GeneralCounsel
David Wynne, Director of Toll Operations

Joann Chizlett, Dírector of Special Projects

Mahmood Haq, lnformation Security Manager

Darleen lfiazzillo, Reco rd ing Secretary/Execu tive Ass istant

1. CALLTOORDER

The meeting was called to order at 10:35 a.m. by Committee Chairman Steve Fussell

Mr, Fussell introduced and welcomed Rob Panepinto to the Operations Committee as a Citizen
Representative appointed by the Board on April 14.

Mr. Fussell congratulated CFX on its receipt of the IBTTA National Toll Excellence Award for the Wrong-

Way Driving Detection and Prevention Program. He also praised CFX for meeting 15 of the 16

performance measures established by the Florida Transportation Commission.

Mr. Fussell reported that this will be his last meeting, as he is leaving Seminole County to join the private

sector, He commented on how much he has enjoyed serving on the Operations Committee.

Page 1 of5



MINUTES
CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORIW
OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING
August 22,2016

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

ïhere was no public comment.

3. APPROVAL OF APRIL 18.2016 MINUTES

A motion was made by Mr. Schneider and seconded by Mr. Massaro to approve the April 18, 2016
Operations Committee minutes as presented. The motion carried 6-0 with five (5)members present
and voting AYE by voice vote and Mr. Meyer participating by phone and voting AYE by voice vote;
Ms. Knight was not present.

4. UPDATE ON TOLL SYSTEM REPLACEMENT PROJECT

Director of Special Projects Joann Chizlett presented the status of the Toll System Replacement Project.

The contractor, TransCore, is currently conducting preliminary factory acceptance tests. The official factory

acceptance test is scheduled for the week of August 29.

Ms. Chizlett talked about the acceleration of the manual lane terminal (MLT) installation and hardware by
eight months, due to the age of the cunent equipment. The supplemental agreement has been sígned by
TransCore and we are holding meetings to coordinate the accelerated scheduling.

The Committee members asked questíons regarding the project, which were answered by Ms. Chizlett.
Mr. Meyer requested an analysis on the length of tíme for retum on investment.

(Thís item was presented for information only.)

5. UPDATE ON CALL CENTER BUILD-OUT

Chíef of Technology/Operations Corey Quinn and Director of Toll Operatíons David Wynne gave a
presentation on the built-out of the call center located on the second floor of the CFX Headquarters. The
build-out is a comprehensive way to upgrade the call center to handle additional call volumes.

Phase I of the build-out is complete. Construction on Phase ll is expected to begin on September 16 and

be completed by November 1. We are also procuring a call scheduling software program. Mr. Wynne

showed renderings of the Phase I and ll projects,

Mr. Panepínto asked questions regarding the vendor for the call scheduling software, which were answered
by Mr. Wynne.

Page 2 of 5



MINUTES
CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORIW
OPERAÏIONS COMMITTEE MEETING
August 22, 2016

Mr. Massaro asked about the costs of this project. Mr. Quinn explained that the contractor cost is

$550,000. The work stations are being provided by CFX. The cost of the software vendor, Monet is

approximately $45,000 - $50,000 for the first year and $20,000 to $25,000 for the software renewals ín the
following years.

(ïhis item was presented for informatíon only.)

6. A/C REDUNDANCY

Chief of Technology/Operatíons Corey Quínn and lnformation Security Manager Mahmood Haq reported on

the /r/C redundancy project.

CFX has replaced the a/c system at the CFX headquarters with a redundant system that provides backup
protection to the data server room, has the capability to allow adjustment of room temperatures and can be

controlled at multiple work stations.

(This item was presented for information only.)

7, HIAWASSEE BACKUP DATA CENTER

Corey Quinn and Mahmood Haq informed the Committee about the Hiawassee Backup Data Center

The backup data center at the Hiawassee Toll Plaza is currently being constructed. The anticipated final
completion date is September 20,2016. Pictures of the project were shown to the committee members.

The committee members asked questions about the project, which were answered by Mr. Quinn and Mr
Haq.

Mr. Massaro and Mr. Ramdatt suggested that a fence be installed around the outside equipment to prohibit

theft and tampering.

(This item was presented for information only,)

8. RELOAD LANE UPDATE

Chief of StaffiPublic Affairs Officer Michelle Maíkisch gave an update on the Reload Lane, which is an in-
lane drive-up customer service program that is the first of its kind in the continental U.S. The pilot project

was launched on May 11 at the SR 408 Conway Toll Plaza and has been very successful. 3,599 new E-

Page 3 of 5



MINUTES

CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY
OPERAÏIONS COMMITTEE MEETING
August 22, 2016

PASS accounts have been opened and 5,416 E-PASS account reloads have been processed in the lane.

The program focuses on cash customers.

Ms. Maikisch reported on types of payment, media coverage and customer survey responses,

The Committee members asked questions, which were answered by Ms. Maikisch.

(This item was presented for information only.)

10. ANNUAL ROTATION OF COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN

This item was taken out of agenda order, due to the fact that Mr. Ramdatt had to leave early

According to the order established in the Operations Committee Charter, one of the Citizen
Representatives shall hold the position of Chairman for a Term of September 11,2016 through September
10,2017.

Chairman Steve Fussellentertained nominations for Chairman from the two Citizen Representatives, Mark
Meyer and Rob Panepinto.

A motion was made by Mr. Ramdatt and seconded by Mr. Massaro to nominate Mark Meyer as
Chairman forthe term September 11, 20,l6 through September 10,2017. The motion carried 6-0

with five (5) members present and voting AYE by voice vote and Mr. Meyer participating by phone
and voting AYE by voice vote; Ms. Knight was not present.

9. E.PASSOUTREACH PROGRAM

Ms. Maikisch reported on the latest E-PASS outreach program, which features transponders with collegiate
logos. This program will be announced to the public in the next few weeks.

We have worked out agreements with the University of Central Florida, Florida State University and

University of Florida to produce and sell transponder tags with the college logos. We will do a preorder

campaign to coincíde with the first footballgames, with distribution in late September/early October. The
charge for the collegiate transponders will be $18.50 plus tax. These transponders will be unique in the
state.

ïhe committee members asked questions about this program, which were answered by Ms. Maikisch

(Mr. Ramdatt left during this presentation.)

Page 4 of 5



MINUTES
CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING
August 22,2016

(This item was presented for information only.)

I1. OTHER BUSINESS

Mr, Fussell thanked CFX staff and the members of the Operations Committee for their support. Laura

Kelley thanked Mr. Fussell for his service.

12. ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Mr. Massaro and seconded by Mr. Panepinto to adjourn the meeting at 1l:55
a.m. The motion carried 6-0 with five (5) members present and voting AYE by voice vote and Mr.

Meyer participating by phone and voting AYE by voice vote; Ms. Knight was not present.

Minutes approved on 2016.

Pursuant to the Florida Public Records Law and CFX Records Management Policy, audio tapes of all
Board and applicable Committee meetings are maintained and available upon request to the Records

Management Liaison Officer at publlrcrecords@CFXWay.com or 4974 ORL Tower Road, Orlando, FL

32807. Additionatly, video tapes of Board meetings commencing July 25, 2012 are availabte on the CFX
we b site, wvrw. CFXw ay. co m.

Page 5 of 5



INTE ROPERABILITY

AG REEM ENT



THEREARENO
BACKUP MATERIALS

FORTHIS ITEM

j

)



TOLL SYSTEM REPLACEMENT PROJECT





-.',,-* -*- TOLL SYSTEM REPLACEMENT PROJECT TIMELI NE

NTP
(June 8, 2015)

Design
(201s-2016)

!mplementation*

l20r7-zotel

Maintenance Period

lzoLs-20241

o t ffio o
Mobilization
(mid-201s1

System
Completed

(201e)*

* Acceleration of the installation has the

Testing

12016-2017l

o



Wiþ Tott System Reptacement Project Status

Second round of official Factory Acceptance
Test (FAT) scheduted for this week 3/1 /17
Factory Accep.tance Test to include lmage
Processing System ( I PS)

Contractor Working on Ptan Sets for plaza
instattations

O

o

o



.;ii*ï;- Tott System Reptacement Project Status

TransCore lane equipment (lnfinity) being
assembted and configured at Texas facility.
Equipment has begun to arrive at Ortando
facility.
Continue to hotd meetings to coordinate the
scheduting /ordering of ptazas.

a

o

o



..i,¡. 
Ìp'Totl System Reptacement Project Current Tasks.:l.T ...T .:1j..

Approximate %
Complete

9s%

L00%

20%

98%

Description

System Design Documentation
Manual Lane Terminal (MLT) Acceleration
I nsta I lation PIa ns/Docu mentation
Factory Acceptance Test (FAT) Dry Run



(\orlle1-oO
r+
)rtl

o- Jd.r:ii!'li:;..
:...,;;ii:i!!¡r.

',¡:i:';i!i¡'



PAYTOLLO UPDATE





PayTollo Project Testing T¡meline

Begin
Preliminary

iPhone Alpha
Testing

lu6120l.6l

Shadow
Testing

(March 2OL6l

Android App
Early Alpha
Testing (July

2016)

Soft Launch
(December

2016)

o #offioo c
Expand Beta

Testing
(February

2Ot7l

Fulltaunch
(2ot7l

Code

Adjustments
(January -
February

20161

Continue
Alpha

Testing
Recruit Beta

Testers
(April2016l

iPhone Beta

Testing
(April2016)



o

'{;¡r.'t-¡r.''iii'.

.i*'..i;t',.irt' PayTo t to Proj ect Status.::i' .'.T .'.1j'

Continuing Beta Testi ng

- Working on increasing votume of testers

- CFX emptoyees to participate in additional
controtted tests
PayTotto finishing performing test case

a

scenanos

Beta customers using PayTotto



aaa aaa aaa

+.¿ PayTol 1o Additional Activity

Supplemental 2 of the testing agreement
to CFX Board February 2017

Attows PayTotto to charge customers cash
rate + up to 5O .20 per transaction
Being attowed for this fi nal phase of
testi ng

Agreed upon amount in production

o

o

o

o

CENTRAL
FLORI DA
f,XPRESSWAY
AUTHORI TY



oncO
I+
,tngrõ+
)omcooPrõ

1Co-
=

¡¡iiil""".

,¡¡ii:ti:¡,

iiiii:'"' "



aaa aaa

'ti;.rn'ï;.rr. '\ r
-,:'"-:i'".1'1" Iotal Users Created (21 81171.:':¡' .'.1¡' .'.i

YTD. Sumlrnbd bt lonüt

25()

.Eg
ã
o(,
E
b
8
É

200

150

100

50

0

CENTRAT
FTORI DA
EXPRESSWAY
AUT HOR I TY

C¡¡rûrd Drt t Tlmr



Transactions with an lncident'li;. '{:. ':ir. 
I'ü:. 'ü:. ':i:. 
'

4..4.. 4..4.. 4..

Sr¡n¡ntrH by Dry t Tturs{lon Strh¡r

150

00

50

OC.r3l
oo
E
bI
Ê,

0
?,u2017 2J9t2917 2nOnO17 Z11nO17 2n2nï17 A13r2tO1T

lncfdcnt thnr
Tr¡n¡ecüon Strtu¡

CENTRAT
FTORI DA
f,XPRESSWAY
AUT HOR I TY

I Authorized
I el€cted to pey

r Cancsllod
'tl Unåbla to charge

I Paid



aa. aaa

aaa aaa a¿3
4..

aa. Questions?



RELOAD LANES





RELOAD: Progress
ln-lane, drive-up customer service program is first of its kind in the continental United States

ABOUT

E-PASS accounts or get a FREE E-PASS

BENEFITS

CENTRAL
FLORI DA
ËXPRËSSWA'I
AUTHOR I TY

TOL L

tI

Aw



E-PASS Sales & Reload Use thru December 2016
CENTRAL
FLORI DA
BXPRÈSS\tirY
AUTHORTTY

3000

2s00

2000

L500

1000

500

0

May-L6 June-16 July-16 Aug-16 Sep-L6 Oct-16 Nov-L6 Dec-L6 Jan-L7

TOL L

I

+1-NEW_ACCOUNTS +2-RELOADS



Coming Soon

Expand to other locations on system

CENTRAL
FLORT DA
EXFNBT'IilAT
AUTHORITY



CUSTOMER OPINION SURVEY



ilil I

.¡$l il



AUDIENCES-
. Current/PotentiaI Customers. Public/Media
. Board Members
. lnternal Staff

MESSAGES-
. Promote Agency
. Build Tiust through Transparency. Communicate Value - Savings, Safety & Job Creation



' Service Centers
o Emait (info@CFXWay.com)
. Sociat Media
o Pubtic Outreach

*fl



Varga Market Research Servic€s, lnc.- December 2016
. Ontine, printed surveys distributed at to[[ ptazas. 550 E-PASS creditst f,983 responses

Íton



4. Prefer over
5. CFX roads are:

. Faster than others

. Wett maintained

. Safer

-

CENTRAL
FLORI DA
HXPRESSWAY
AUT HOR I TY

-



' Less Congestion. Safety







to check their E-PASS
account

Login

U$rlìtm*
Fôdqr¡,lsmft?

hsmñl*
Fod{tu.h<#

Po?

Ðm-t hare s Passmril? En¡er yoüf Ffi i¡ tlÞ 0ossfr¡d ñeLl.

Dm'thætuwm? ceinere

Dmt hsv€ ¡n E-PAss a*unr @



tJre fottowine
statements

The Central Ftorida
Expressways..."

Maintenance Cleanliness Signage Landscaping

rTotal

100%

78%

87Yo

82%

88%90%

80%

70%

60%

50%



D
-

Ð

.ij"t.,t ,,t"' ."ì .,i*i 
i,';¡ 

-ti: 
are satisfied

with the customer
service they receive
from customer service
representatives.

ú¡
.;*S.e /

rf
J,

$



n
f ll;r

iclÂsr

al
C¡r

say toll
collectors are friendly
and treat each person
as valued customer



V
I

l¿
l

ñNo\



20 1 6 CUSTOMER
OPINION SURVEY

1/23/2017



201ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Toble of Contents

tNTRODUCTrON..........,. 3

3

3

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

DETAITED FINDINGS..

I ) Key Meosures of Sotisfoc1ion..................

Overoll Sqtisfoction
Roting of E-Poss for Volue....
Likelihood of Recommending E-Poss

2) Preference of funding method........

4

5

5

5

I
0

3) Sotisfoction with Tolled Expresswoy Elements......

Sotisfoction with construction issues

12

12

r5

Sotisfoction wilh customer service rep...............

4) Usoge Proctices

Frequency of trovel on tolled expresswoys....................

Reosons for ovoiding tolled expresswoys.........

lnterest in obtoining on E-Poss

40
45
47
47
50

57
59
ó'l

64
66
ó8

Awo reness of mini-sticker....................

Knowledge of the Customer Loyolty Progrom...... -...........74

Fomiliority with the CFX Relood Lone

Use of CFX Relood 1one............. ...........80

82
Number of vehicles in household with E-Poss .....................84

Poge 1



201ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

5) Account lssues...........

E-Poss Account Updotes

Preferred 1o receive text messoge communicotion...............

8ó

87
88

90

9l
92

93

94

94

97

Monthly omount in to||s..........

Low bolonce notificqtion

lncidence.....

Usoge frequency

APPENDTX A) DEMOGRAPHTCS

County of residence..........

Gender.......

Educotion....

Annuol Household 1ncome...................

lncidence of viewing boord meefing 104

7) Profile of Users

r0ó
r08
110
'rr0

112

117

'r19

121

123
125
127

Ethnicity.......

APPENDTX B) SURVEY QUEST|ONNA|RES......... ............ 130

l4t

Poge 2



2Ol ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

INTRODUCTION

A. Bcckground

The Centrol Florido Expresswoy Authority (CFXwoy) conducted o self completed customer
op¡n¡on survey. The survey results provide on ossessment of the customers' opinions on
vorious issues ond services os well os the overoll customer sotisfoction. ln oddition,
demogrophics ond usoge proctices ore summorized.

B. Methodology
The survey somple is representotive of the 30ó,000 prepoid E-PASS customers os well os

cosh lone customers. Ridership on the CFX system is generolly 80% electronic ond 20o/o

cosh. The survey somple size will ensure the confidence intervol (olso colled the morgÍn of
error) for the survey to be (+-l 4 with o confidence level of 95%.

E-Poss customers completed on online survey. A rondom somple of 12,000 E-Poss Account
Holders were sent on invitotion by the Centrol Florido Expresswoy Authority inviting
customers to porticipote in on online survey. Surveys were collected from December I -
28,201ó. A totol of 1,182 online surveys were collected yielding o 1Oo/o completion
rote.

Cosh Lone customers completed o poper survey. Approximotely 4,500 poper surveys

were printed. The questionnoire, cover letter ond o postoge-poid envelope v/os honded
to customers by the toll booth personnel in eorly-December 2016. Customers were given

iust under two weeks to complete the surveys. A totol of 1ól poper surveys were
returned yielding o 4o/o completion rote. Vorgo Morket Reseorch Services provided the

doto entry ond volidotion of the poper surveys.

The questionnoires for E-Poss customers ond Cosh Lone customers were similor but eoch
version contoined questions opplicoble to their methods of poyment. All potentÍol
respondents were given the option to be entered into o drowing for o $50 E-Poss credit
os incentive for completing the 201ó Customer Opinion Survey. Winners were selected
rondomly.

Poge 3



201ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Neorly oll survey respondents ore "sotisfied customers." E-Poss customers reported o
slightly higher sotisfoction roting thon Cosh Lqne customers. Consistent with the high

sotisfoction rotings, o moiority of tolled expresswoy users ore sot¡sfied with oll ospects of
their expresswoy experience.

Most customers ogree thot the Centrol Florido Expresswoys ore foster, well mointoined,
hove odequote signoge ond ore cleoner thon using other roodwoys. Holf of oll customers

use the tolled expresswoys for work-reloted purposes. These customers tend to be more

f requent users thon those who trovel for personol reosons. Approximotely ó out of l0
work-reloted respondents use the Expresswoys doily.

The moin reoson customers' use the expresswoys ctre to sove time. Over holf of oll
respondents use the Centrol Florido Expresswoys ot leost once o week or more. The

moiority of customers indicoted thot the expresswoys ore more convenient ond less

congested thon other roodwoys. The overoge monthly omount poid in toll chorges by oll
respondents is $5ó.

E-Poss customers generolly ogree thot E-Poss is o good volue ond would recommend the

E-Poss service to others. A moiority of E-Poss customers ogree thot when colling the E-Poss

service center, the customer service representotives ore responsÍve, friendly ond treot them

os volued customers. More thon holf of E-Poss customers prefer to fund the Expresswoy

Authority with tolls insteod of toxes.

More thon holf of Cosh customers ore interested in opening on E-Poss occount. The

moiority of Cosh customers ogree thot the toll collectors ore friendly ond treot them os

volued customers. Cosh customers most often use SR4l7, SR408 ond SR528.

The Expresswcry Authority's website, CFXwoy.com is widely used by survey respondenfs.

The moiority of E-Poss users visit the site o few times o yeor, primorily to monoge their E-

Poss occounts, view construction updotes, colculote tolls ond view mops. Only 1 out of 5
Cosh users hove visited the site.

More thon holf of oll respondents use Mobile technology most often. Approximotely 2 out
of 3 cosh respondents use sociol medio, especiolly Focebook. Over holf of oll
respondents ore interested or olreody receive the CFX Monthly e-newsletter.

Poge 4



2Ol ó Customer Opinion Survey

DETAITED FINDINGS

I ) Key Meosures of Sqtisfoction

Overqll Sotisfoclion

All Customers

Neorly oll (97%l of survey respondents considered themselves o "sotisfied customer."

Overa ll Satisfaction (Tota l)

Nq 3%

IYes I No

Q32. Overoll, would you consider yourself o sotisfied customer?

Yes,97%

Poge 5



20l ó Cusfomer nion Survey

E-Poss vs. Cosh Customers

E-Poss customers (97%) reported o slightly higher sotísfoction rot¡ng thon Cosh customers
(e1%1.

Overall Satisfaction
(E-Pass vs. Cash)

97%
LA0%

80%

60%

40%

20%

a%
Overall Satlsfled

I E-Pass r Cash

Q32. Overoll, would you consider yourself q sotisfied customer?

Poge ó



Q32. Ove would consider a satisfied customer?

Gom of Column

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant

pair, the key of the category with the smaller column proportion appears under the

category with the larger column proportion.

a. Tests are adjusted for all painuise comparisons w¡th¡n a row of each innermost

subtable using the Bonferroni correction.

2Ol ó Customer Opinion Survey

Total Survey Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q32. Overall, would you

consider yourself a satisfied

customer?

Total

Yes

No

1983

1916

67

100.0%

96.6%

3.4%

1822

1770

52

10Q.0o/o

97.1o/o

2.9Yo

161

146

15

100.0%

90.7Vo

9.3o/o

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Q32. Overall, would you consider Yes

yourself a satisfied customer? No

B

A

Poge 7



201ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

R.oling of E-Poss for Vqlue

E-Poss Customers

4 out of 5 E-Poss customers (80%) ogree thot E-Poss is o good volue with (34o/o) ogreeing
strongly.

Rating of E-Pass for value (E-Pass)

80%

so%

40%

30%

2A%

LO%

o%
L%

_l ,--__

Strongy
disagrec

Strongfyagrce Somcwlmt
aglGc

Nelttcr Somewhat

I E-Pass

Q31c. How much do you agree or disagree with the following - I am satisfied with the value I

receive from the E-Pass program?

disagree

Poge I



2Oló Customer Opinion Survey

Q3lc. I am sat¡sfied with the value I neceive from the E-PASS discounts c than cash toll

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass

Count PCT Count PCT

Q3lc. lam satisfied with the Strongly agree

value I receive from the E-PASS Somewhat agree
program (e'g' discounts, Neither agree nor disagree
cheaper than cash toll rate)? 

somewhat disagree

Strongly O¡""g="

Total

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

Total

612

840

285

66

19

1822

1452

285

85

1822

33.6%

46.1%

15.60/o

3.60/o

1.0%

100.0%

79.7o/o

15.60/o

4.7o/o

't00.0%

612

840

285

66

19

1822

1452

285

85

1822

33.6%

46.1o/o

15.6%

3.6%

1.0o/o

100.0%

79.7%

15.6%

4.7%

1QQ.Qo/o

Poge 9



20t

likelihood of Recommending E-Poss

E-Poss Customers

Neorly oll (94%l would recommend E-Poss to fomily ond f riends with (49%l ogreeing
strongly.

Would recommend E-Pass to others (E-Pass)

94%

60%

50%

40%

3A%

20%

LO%

t%

49%

StronglyagÏce Somewhat
agfce

f{eltüer

a%

Somewhat
disagree

o%

Stron$y

I E-Pass

Q3l b. How much do you ogree or disogree with the following - lwould recommend E-

Poss to fomily ond friends?

disagree

Pose I 0



Q3lb. lwould recommend E-PASS to fami and friends?

2Oló Customer Opinion Survey

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass

Count PCT Count PCT

Total

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

Total

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly d¡sagree

Q31b. lwould recommend E-

PASS to family and friends?

889

827

101

3

2

1822

1716

101

5

1822

48.8%

45.4%

5.5o/o

.2%

.1o/o

100.0%

94.2%

5.5%

.3%

10O.Oo/o

889

827

101

3

2

1822

1716

101

5

1822

48.8o/o

45¿%

5.5%

.2%

.1%

100.0%

94.2o/o

5.5o/o

.3Yo

10Q.Oo/o

Pose 1 1



201ó Customer Opiníon Survey

2) Preference of funding method

Preference of Funding for new roqds

E-Poss rs

More thon holf (57%l would prefer funding new roods by poying tolls rother thon roising
toxes with (24o/o) ogreeing strongly.

Preference of Funding (E-Pass)

57%

3s%

30%

2s%

20%

3lo1o

24o/o 25%

L5% 
: rt%

LA%

s%

o%
Stron$yagree Nelther SomewhatSomewhat

agfGe disagree
Stron$y
disagree

I E-Pass

Q30c. How much do you ogree or disogree with the following - I prefer funding new
roods by poyíng tolls rother thon roising toxes?

Poge I 2



2Oló Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Q30c. I new roadsr tolls rather than taxes?

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor

disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

Total

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

Total

Q30c. I prefer funding

new roads by paying tolls

rather than raising taxes?

218

144

2

1 983

1134

485

362

2

1 983

475

659

485

24.0o/o

33.2%

24.5%

11.0o/o

7.3%

.1o/o

10O.Qo/o

57.2%

24.5%

18.3o/o

.1%

100.0%

1822

1036

448

338

1822

432

604

448

210

128

23.7o/o

33.2%

24.6%

11.5%

7.0o/o

100.0o/o

56.9%

24.6%

18.60/o

100.0o/o

I
16

2

161

98

37

24

2

16'l

43

55

37

26.7%

34.2%

23.0o/o

s.0%

9.9%

1.2o/o

100.0%

60.9%o

23.0o/o

14.9o/o

1.2o/o

100.00/o

Poge l 3



201ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Com of Column

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the category

with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the Bonferroni

correction.

of Column onsb

Results are based on two-sided tests with signiflcance level 0.5. For each significant pair,

the key of the category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with

the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero

or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable

using the Bonferroni correction.

nsb

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) tB)

Q30c. I prefer funding new roads

by paying tolls rather than raising

taxes?

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

A

A

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer orovided

q30c_x

B

a

A

Poge I 4



201ó Customer on

3) Sotisfqction w¡th Tolled Expresswoy Elements

Sqfisfqction with Expresswoy otfributes

(88%) of oll customers ogree thot the Expresswoys ore well mointoined, (87%) ogree
there is odequote signoge, (82o/o) ogree the Expresswoys ore cleoner thon other roods
ond (78o/o) ogree the tolls hove ottroctive londscoping.

% StronglyAgree or Agree-
The Central Florida Expressways...

LAO%

80%

60%

4A%

20%

a%

SAYI óóYo

Are well maintalned

S lYo óó"/o8L% 82% 82% 78% 80% 7go/o 80%

Are cleaner than other llave adequate slgnage
roads

s6%

Have attractlve
landscaplnS

I Total I Ë-Pass I Cash

How much do you ogree or disogree - The Centrol Florido Expresswoys ...
Q28c. Are well mointoined?

Q28b. Are cleoner thon other roods?

Q28f. Hove odequote signoge?
Q28e. Hove ottroctive londscoping?

Poge I 5



Q28c. Central Florida - Are well maintaíned?

20ló Cusfomer Opinion Survey

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor

disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

Total

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

Total

Q28c. Central Florida

Expressways - Are well

maintained?

31

3

1

1 983

1739

208

34

2

1 983

719

1020

209

36.3%

51.4%

10.5o/o

1.6Yo

.2%

.1o/o

100.0%

87.7o/o

10.5%

1.7o/o

.1%

100.0%

1822

1608

185

29

1822

26

3

666

942

185

36.6%

51.7o/o

10.2%

100.0%

88.3o/o

10.2o/o

1.60/o

1OO.Oo/"

1.4o/o

.2o/o

1

161

131

23

5

2

161

5

53

78

24

32.9o/o

48.4o/o

14.9o/o

.60/o

100.0%

81.4%

14.3%

3.1o/o

1.2o/o

1OO.Oo/n

3.1%

Poge I ó



20l ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Com NP

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. Foreach significant pair, the key of the category

with the smaller column proporlion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all painruise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the Bonferroni

correction.

Com of Column P nsb

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair,

the key of the category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with

the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero

or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all painruise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable

using the Bonferroni correction.

nsb

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

tA) tA) tB)

Q28c. Central Florida

Expressways - Are well

maintained?

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

e

A

A

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

q28c_x B

A

A

Poge I Z



Q28b. Gentral Florida - Are cleaner than other roads?

20l ó Customer Opinion Survey

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-PasS Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q28b. Central Florida

Expressways - Are

cleaner than other roads?

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor

disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

Total

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

Total

687

929

338

22

6

1

1 983

I 616

338

28

1

1 983

34.60/o

46.8o/o

17.0%

1j%

.3%

.1%

100.0%

81.5o/o

17.0%

1A%

.1%

100.0%

640

850

306

22

4

1822

1490

306

26

1822

35.1%

46.7%

16.8%

1.2o/o

.2%

100.0%

81 .8o/o

16.8%

1.4o/o

100.0%

47

79

32

2

1

161

126

32

2

1

161

29.2o/o

49j%

19.9%

1.2%

.6%

100.0%

78.3%

19.9%

1.2%

.6%

100.0%

Poge I 8



201ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Com of Column P nsb

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the category

with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all painrvise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the Bonferroni

correction.

ns of Golumn onsb

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair,

the key of the category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with

the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero

or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable

using the Bonferroni correction.

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

tA) (A) tB)

Q28b. Central Florida

Expressways - Are cleaner than

other roads?

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

B

A

A

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer orovided

q28b_x B

a

A

Poge 'l 9



Q28f. Central Florida - Have uate s

2Oló Cuslomer Opinign Survey

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor

disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

Total

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

Total

Q28f. Central Florida

Expressways - Have

adequate signage?

45

7

2

1983

1733

196

52

2

1983

656

1077

r96

33.1%

54.3%

9.9%

2.3o/o

.4o/o

.1%

100.0%

87.4%

9.9o/o

2.60/o

.1%

1OO.0o/o

1822

1605

170

47

1822

40

7

601

1 004

170

33.0%

55.1%

9.3Yo

100.0%

88.1o/o

9.3Yo

2.60/o

100.0%

2.2o/o

.4o/o

2

161

128

26

5

2

161

5

55

73

26

34.2o/o

45.3o/o

16.1%

1.2%

100.0o/o

79.5o/o

16.1o/o

3.1o/o

1.2%

100.0%

3.1%

Poge 20



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Com of Column

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the category

with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons within a row of each ¡nnermost subtable using the Bonferroni

correction.

Com of Column nsb

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair,

the key of the category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category

with the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero

or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable

using the Bonferroni correction.

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

{A) (A) (B)

Q28f. Central Florida

Expressways - Have adequate

signage?

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

a

A

A

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer orovided

q28f_x B

A

Pose 21



2Oló Customer Opinion Survey

Q28e. Central Florida - Have attractive landsca

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q28e. Central Florida

Expressways - Have

attractive landscaping?

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor

disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

Total

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

Total

562

978

412

20

9

2

1 983

1540

412

29

2

1983

28.3o/o

49.3o/o

20.8%

'l.Oo/o

.5o/o

.1o/o

100.0%

77.7%

20.8%

1.5o/o

.1o/o

10O.Oo/o

530

920

352

14

o

1822

1450

352

20

1822

29.1o/o

50.5%

19.3Yo

.8%

-3o/o

100.0%

79.60/o

19.3o/o

1.1o/o

100.0o/o

32

58

60

b

3

2

161

90

60

9

2

161

19.9%

36.0%

37.3o/o

3.7%

1.9%

1.2%

100.0%

55.9%

37.3%o

5.6Yo

1.2o/o

't00.0%

Poge 22



2Oló Customer Opinion Survey

Com ns of Column nsb

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the category

with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all painivise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the Bonferroni

correction.

Gom ns of Column

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair,

the key of the category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with

the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero

or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all painrise compar¡sons within a row of each innermost subtable

using the Bonferroni correction.

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

tA) tA) tB)

Q28e. Central Florida

Expressways - Have attractive

landscaping?

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

A

A

A

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer orovided

q28e_x B

A

A

Pose 23



201ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Sqtisfqction with toll collectors

Cosh Customers

(91%'lof cosh users ogree thot the toll collectors ore f riendly ond treot them os volued
customers.

To Strongly Agree or Agree

LOO% --9170--_--

8A%

60%

4A%

20%

a%
The toll collectors are fl¡êndly and treat me as a yalued cüstomel

I Cash

Q29e. How much do you ogree or disogree with the following - The toll collectors I come
in contoct with ore friendly ond treot me os o volued customer?

Poge 24



2Ol ó Cu

Central Florida Expressway Authority - 2016 Customer Opinion Survey

The toll collectors I come in contact with are and treat me as a valued customer?

ion Survey

Total Survev Tvoe

Total Cash

Count PCT Count PCT

Q29e. The toll collectors I come

in contact with are friendly and

treat me as a valued customer?

Total

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

Total

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Somewhat disagree

No answer provided

91

55

10

4

1

161

146

10

4

I

161

56.5%

34.2o/o

6.2%

2.5%

.60/o

100.0%

90.7o/o

6.2o/o

2.s%

.60/o

100.0%

91

55

10

4

1

161

146

10

4

1

161

56.5%

34.2%

6.2%

2.5o/o

.6Yo

100.0%

90,7Yo

6.2o/o

2.5%

.60/0

100.0%

Poge 25



201ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Sotisfqction w¡th tolled expressway sqfely

169%) of oll customers ogree the Expresswoys ore sofer to use, 179%l ogree thot Rood

Rongers moke trovel on the expresswoys sofer ond (73o/o) ogree thot Pqtrols by low
enforcement moke trovel on the expresswoys sofer.

TaStrongly Agree or Agree

LAO%

8A%

60%

40%

2A%

0%

69% TOYI

Arc safer to use

I Total

79o/o 79%
7&Y* --73-o/o- böYo

Road Rangcrs make travel on Patrols by law cnforccmGnt
the erpressways safef malrctravcl onfüG crprcssway

¡del

I E-Pass I Cash

How much do you ogree or disogree with the following

- The Centrql Florido Expresswoys ...
Q28d. Are sofer to use?

A29o/b. Rood Rongers ond Potrols by low enforcement moke troveling on the

expresswoys sofer?

Pose 26



2Ol ó Cu Survey

Q28d. Gentral Florida - Are safer to use

Total Survev Type

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q28d. Central Florida

Expressways - Are safer

to use?

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor

disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

Total

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

Total

578

781

559

51

12

2

1 983

1 358

559

63

3

1 983

29.1%

39.4o/o

28.2%

2.60/o

'6o/o

.1%

100.0%

68.5%

28.2Yo

3.2%

.2%

1OO.Oo/o

542

729

497

45

9

1822

1271

497

54

1822

29.7%

40.0o/o

27.3o/o

2.5%

.5o/o

100.jYo

69.8%

27.3o/o

3.0%

1OO.Oo/o

36

52

62

6

3

2

161

87

62

9

3

161

22.4%

32.3o/o

38.5%

3.7%

1.9%

1.2%

100.0%

54.0%

38.5Yo

5.6%

1.9%o

100.0%

Poge 27



2Ol ó Customer Opinion Survey

Com ns of Column P nsb

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the category

with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all painruise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the Bonferroni

correction.

of Column sb

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair,

the key of the category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with

the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero

or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable

using the Bonferroni correction.

Total Survey Type

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) tA) lB)

Q28d. Central Florida

Expressways - Are safer to use?

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

B

B

A

A

A

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Gash

(A) (A) (B)

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer orovided

q28d_x B

a

A

A

Page 28



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Q29a. Road make trave¡ on the safer?

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Gount PCT

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor

disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

Total

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

Total

Q29a. Road Rangers

make travel on the

expressways safer?

13

2

3

1 983

1 551

414

15

3

1 983

778

773

414

39.2%

39.0%

20.9o/o

.7o/o

.1%

.2o/o

100.0%

78.2Yo

2Q.9o/o

.8o/o

.2o/o

1OO.Oo/o

1822

1442

369

11

1822

10

1

726

716

369

39.ÙYo

39.3%

20.3%

100.0%

79.1o/o

2Q.3o/o

.60/o

1OO.0o/o

.5o/o

.1o/o

3

1

3

161

r09

45

4

3

'161

52

57

45

32.3%

35.4%

28.0o/o

1.9Yo

.60/o

1.9o/o

100.0%

67.7%

28.QYo

2.5o/o

1.9o/o

1OO.Oo/o

Poge 29



20tó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Com n b

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the category

with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportlon.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all painruise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the Bonferroni

correction.

Com of Golumn P

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair,

the key of the category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with

the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero

or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairuise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable

using the Bonferroni correction.

Total Survev Type

Total E-Pass Cash

tA) tA) tB)

Q29a. Road Rangers make travel Strongly agree

on the expressways safer? Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer orovided

B

B

A

A

A

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

tA) (A) (B)

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

q29a_x

A

A

Poge 30



2Oló Cuslomer ion Survey

Q29b. Patrols law enforcement make travel on the safer?

Total Survey Type

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q29b. Patrols by law

enforcement make travel

on the expressways

safer?

Total

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

Total

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor

disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

76

18

1979

1439

446

94

4

I 983

621

818

446

31.4%

41.3%

22.5o/o

3.8%

.9%

100.0o/o

72.60/o

22.5%

4.7%

.2o/o

100.0%

71

18

1822

1 330

403

89

1822

579

751

403

31.8o/o

41.2o/o

22.1%

3.9%

1.0o/o

100.0%

73.0%

22.1%

4.9o/o

'100.00/n

157

109

43

5

4

161

5

42

67

43

26.8%

42.7o/o

27.4%

100.0%

67.7o/o

26.7o/o

3.1%

2.5%

100.0o/o

3.2%

Poge 3 I



201ó Cuslomer Opin¡on Survey

of Column

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the category

with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all painrvise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the Bonferroni

correction.

risons of Column P

Results are based on two-sided tests w¡th significance level 0.5. For each significant pair,

the key of the category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with

the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero

or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all painruise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable

using the Bonferroni correction.

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) lB)

Q29b. Patrols by law

enforcement make travel on the

expressways safer?

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Somewhat disagree

Stronolv disaoree

A

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) tA) (B)

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

q29b_x

A

Poge 32



2Oló Cu on !vry:v

Sqlisfoction with tolled expresswoy benefits

(91%) of oll customers ogree thot the Expresswoys ore foster thon other roods, (82%l
ogree thot Digitol troffic informotion boords ore voluoble to them ond (80%) ogree thot
Expresswoys help them ovoid troffic congestion ond deloys.

% Strongly Agree or Agree

toa%

8A%

6A%

40%

2A%

o%
Arc faster than other roads

82% 82%

Dlgftal traff lc lrfomatlon
boards arc valuablc to mc

80% 8L% 74o/o

The erpressways help mc avold
trafflc congcstlon and dclays

lTotal I E-Pass I Cash

How much do you ogree or disogree with the following

- The Centrql Florido Expresswoys ...
Q28o. Are foster thqn other roods?

Q29c. Digitol troffic informotion boords ore vqluoble to me?

Q29d. The expresswoys help me ovoid troffic congestion ond deloys?

Poge 33



Q28a. Gentral Florida - Are faster than other roads?

2Oló Customer Opinion Survey

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q28a. Central Florida

Expressways - Are faster

than other roads?

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor

disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

Total

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

Total

808

990

156

26

2

1

I 983

1 798

156

28

1

1 983

40.7o/o

49.9%

7.9o/o

1.3%

.1%

.1Yo

100.0%

90.7%

7.9o/o

1.4o/o

.1%

10O.Oo/o

750

910

138

23

1

1822

1 660

138

24

1822

41 .2o/o

49.9%

7.6Yo

1.3%

.1o/o

100.0%

91.1%

7.60/o

1.3%

100.0%

58

80

18

3

1

1

161

138

18

4

I

161

36.07o

49.7%

11.2%

1.9%

.6%

.6%

100.0%

85.7o/o

11.2o/o

2.5%

.6%

100 0%

Pose 34



20!ó Cuslomer Oplnion Survey

of Column

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the category

with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairuvise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the Bonferroni

correction.

of Column

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair,

the key of the category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with

the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero

or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable

using the Bonferroni correction.

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Q28a. Central Florida

Expressways - Are faster than

other roads?

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer orovided

B

A

A

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

tA) lA) lB)

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

q28a_x

A

A

Poge 35



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Q29c. Itraffic information boards are valuable to me?

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor

disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

Total

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

Total

Q29c. Digitaltraffic

information boards are

valuable to me?

38

13

1

1 983

1622

309

51

1

1 983

677

945

309

34.1%

47.7%

15.6Yo

1.9%

.7%

.1o/o

100.0%

81 .8o/o

15.60/o

2.6Yo

.1o/o

'lOO.Oo/o

1822

1 501

277

44

1822

625

876

277

32

12

34.3%

48.1%

15.2o/o

100.0%

82.4o/o

15.2%

2.4o/o

'100.0%

1.ïYo

.7%

6

1

I

161

121

32

7

1

161

52

69

32

32.3%

42.9%

19.9%

3.7%

.60/o

.60/o

100.0%

75.2%

19.9%

4.3%

.60/o

1OO.Oo/o

Poge 3ó



201ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Com ns of Column nsb

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the category

with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the Bonferroni

correction.

of Golumn

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair,

the key of the category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with

the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero

or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all painruise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable

using the Bonferroni correction.

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) {A) (B)

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer orovided

Q29c. Digital traffìc information

boards are valuable to me? B

A

A

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass Gash

tA) (A) (B)

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

q29c_x B

A

A

Poge 37



Q29d. The hel me avoid traffic

2Oló Cuslomer Opinion 5u rvey

and

Total Survey Type

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor

disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

Total

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

Total

Q29d. The expressways

help me avoid traffic

congestion and delays?

70

15

2

1 983

1595

301

85

2

1983

698

897

301

35.2%

45.2%

15.2o/o

3.5%

.8%

.1o/o

100.0%

8Q.4o/o

15.2o/o

4.3o/o

.1Yo

lOO.Oo/o

1822

1470

273

79

1822

66

13

649

821

273

35.6%

45.1o/o

15.0o/o

100.0%

80.7o/o

15.0o/o

4.3o/o

100.0%

3.60/o

.7%

4

2

2

161

125

28

6

2

161

49

76

28

30.4%

47.2%

17.4%

2.5%

1.2%

1.2%

1Q0.0o/o

77.6%

17A%

3.7%

1.2%

100.0%

Pose 38



2OI ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Com of Column nsb

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each signifìcant pair, the key of the category

with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used ¡n comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise compar¡sons within a row of each innermost subtable using the Bonferroni

correction.

Com ns of Column P

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair,

the key of the category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with

the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero

or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable

using the Bonferroni correction.

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

tA) (A) (B)

Q29d. The expressways help me

avoid traffic congestion and

delays?

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

B

A

A

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer orovided

q29d_x B

A

Pose 39



20l ó Cusfomer

Sqtisfqction wilh conslruclion issues

(87%) of oll customers ogree thot the signoge ond worning signols provided olert drivers
of construction work zone oreos ond (64%l ogree thot their deloys due to expresswoy
constructÌon work ore with occeptoble limits.

% Strongly Agree or Agree

LOO%

8A%

6A%

40%

2A%

o%

64% 62%

I am satlsfled wlth tte slgnage and wamlng
$lgnals provldcd to aleÉ ddverc of

constructlon worl¡ zone areas

My delap duc to Grprcssway constructlon
work arc wltfiln acceptable llmlts

ITotal I E-Pass I Cash

How much do you ogree or disogree with the following

- The Centrol Florido Expresswoys ...
Q30o. I om sotisfied with the signoge ond worning signols provided to olert drivers of

construction work zone oreos?

Q30b. My deloys due to expresswoy construction work qre within occeptoble limits?

Poge 40



Q30a. lam satisfied with the and warni ls

2Ol ó Customer Opinion Survey

to alert drivers of construct¡on work zone areas?

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q30a. lam satisfied with

the signage and warning

signals provided to alert

drivers of construction

work zone areas?

Total

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

Total

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor

disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

65

11

1

1 983

17 19

187

76

I

1 983

532

1187

187

26.8%

59.9o/o

9.4o/o

3.3%

.6%

.1%

100.0%

86.7%

9.4%

3.8o/o

.1%

100.0%

1822

1574

178

70

1822

469

1 105

178

60

10

25.7o/o

60.6%

9.8%

100.0%

86.4%

9.8%

3.8%

100.0%

3.3%

.5%

5

1

1

161

145

9

6

1

161

9

63

82

39.1%

50.9%

5.60/0

3.1%

.6Yo

.60/o

100.0%

90.1%

5.6%

3.7o/o

.6To

100.0%

Poge 4 1



Total Survey Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) tA) tB)

Q30a. I am satisfìed with the

signage and warn¡ng signals

provided to alert drivers of

construction work zone areas?

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

B

B

A

2Oló Cuslomer Opinion Survey

risons of Golumn P

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the category

with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairuise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the Bonferroni

correction.

risons of Column

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair,

the key of the category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with

the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero

or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable

using the Bonferroni correction.

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

q30a_x A

Poge 42



Q30b. due to construction work are within

201ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

limits?

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q30b. My delays due to

expressway construction

work are within

acceptable limits?

Total

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer provided

Total

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor

disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

190

52

1

r 983

1264

476

242

1

1 983

292

972

476

14.7%

49.0%

24.0o/o

9.6%

2.60/0

.1%

100.0%

63.7o/o

24.ÙYo

12.2%

.1o/o

100.jvo

1822

I 165

432

225

1822

258

907

432

179

46

14.2o/o

49.8%

23.7%

r00.0%

63.9%

23.7%

12.3o/o

10O.Oo/o

9.8%

2.5o/o

11

6

1

161

99

44

17

1

161

34

65

44

21.1%

40.4o/o

27.3o/o

6.8%

3.7%

.60/o

100.0%

61.5%

27.3%

10.60/o

.60/o

1OO.Oo/o

Poge 43



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Gom of Column nsb

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the category

with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the Bonferroni

correction.

Com ns of Golumn Pro onsb

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair,

the key of the category with the smaller column proport¡on appears under the category with

the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero

or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable

using the Bonferroni correction.

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) lA) (B)

Q30b. My delays due to

expressway construction work

are within acceptable limits?

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree

No answer provided

B

B

A

A

A

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Strongly or somewhat agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

No answer orovided

q30b_x

a

A

Poge 44



- __ zoL 6_9u.tgg_çl9t!ni91 ru,rygy

Sqtisfoclion w¡th cuslomer service rep

E-Poss Customers

(96%) of E-Poss customers (thot hod on opinion) ogree thot when colling the E-Poss service
center, the customer service representotíves ore responsive, friendly ond treot them os

volue customers.

Satisfied w¡th customer serv¡ce (E-Pass)

96%
I

70%
60%

5t%
40%

30%
2A%

LO%

o%

60%

Stron$yagrec Somewhatagrce Somewhatdlsagree $trongNydl$agrec

I E-Pass

Q3l o. How much do you ogree or disogree with the following - When colling the E-Poss

service center, I feel thot the customer service representotive is responsive ond friendly
ond treot me os o vqlued customer?

LrÃ-

Pose 45



2OI ó Customer Opinion Survey

Gentral Florida Expressway Authority - 2016 Gustomer Opinion Survey

Q31a. When calling the E-PASS seryice center, I feel that the customer service representat¡ves are respons¡ve and

and treat me as a valued customer?

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass

Count PCT Count PCT

Q31a. When calling the E-PASS Strongly agree

service center, I feel that the Somewhat agree

customer service somewhat disagree
representatives are responsive

Strongly disagree
and friendly and treat me as a

valued customer?

Total

Strongly or somewhat agree

Strongly or somewhat disagree

Total

1101

1057

44

1101

6

394

663

38

35.8o/o

60.2%

3.5%

.5%

100.0%

96.0%

4.0o/o

100.0%

1101

1057

44

1101

394

663

38

6

35.8%

60.2%

3.5%

.5%

100.0%

96.0%

4.0%

100.0%

Poge 46



2Ol ó Cu¡tomer Opinion Survey

4) Usoge Prqclices

Frequency of trqvel on tolled expresswqys

All customers

(55%l of oll customers use the tolled expresswoys ot leost once o week, (39%) doily or
olmost doily ond (1ó%) weekly.

Frequency of travel (Total)

r Da¡lyor almost dally

r Once a weck

r Severaltimes a montü

r Once a montft

r less oftenfüan once a month

Ql0. ln the post ó months, how often hove you troveled on the tolled expresswoys?

39%

3L%

L6%

9%

6%

Poge 47



2016

E-Poss vs. Cosh Customers

E-Poss customers tend to use the tolled expresswoys more frequently thon Cosh customers.

Frequency of travel (E-Pass vs. Cash)

45%

40%

3s%

30%

2s%

20%
Lío/o

L0%

s%

o%

38 40%

24%

T

Dallyoralmost
daily

Once a wocl Several tlmes a Once a montt
month

I E-Pass I Cash

Lcss oftcnfüan
oncc a montlr

Ql0. ln the post ó months, how often hove you troveled on the tolled expresswoys?

Pose 48



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

0. ln the 6 months how often have traveled on the tolled

Gom mn Pro rtionsb

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the category

with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the Bonferroni

correction.

?

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q10. ln the past 6

months, how often have

you traveled on the tolled

expressways?

Daily or almost daily

Once a week

Several times a month

Once a month

Less often than once a

month

Not at all in the last 6

months

Total

764

319

621

110

153

16

1 983

38.SYo

16.1%

31.3Yo

5.5%

7.7o/o

100.0%

8o/o

700

306

588

97

115

't6

1822

38.4%

16.8%

32.3o/o

5.3%

6.3%

1OO.Oo/o

.9%

64

l3

33

13

38

't61

39.8%

8.1%

20.5%

8.1%

23.6%

100.0%

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

tA) (A) (B)

Q10. ln the past 6 months, how

often have you traveled on the

tolled expressways?

Daily or almost daily

Once a week

Several times a month

Once a month

Less often than once a month

Not at all in the last 6 months a

A

A

Poge 49



2Ol ó Customer Opinion Survey

Reosons for choosing tolled expresswoys

Ail ers

(91%l of oll customers choose the tolled expresswoys becouse it soves time, (ó3%)
indicoted it's more conven¡ent ond (59%) soid there's less congestion.

Reason for choosing (Total)

LAA%

8A%
63% 59%

60%

40%

2A%
17%

LZa/a

a%
Saves time More

convenient
Less congestion Safety Saves moncy

I Total

Q13. Why do you choose to use the tolled expresswoys?

Pose 50



2Ol ó Customer Opinion Survey

E-Poss vs. Cosh Customers

E-Poss customers tend to use the tolled expresswoys more frequently thqn Cosh customers

becouse it soves time, it is more conven¡ent ond there is less congest¡on.

Reasons for choosing (E-Pass vs. Cash|

L}a%

80%

6A%

40%

20%

0%

8L%

650/o
6L%

L8%

5Ð/o

More less congestlon

GONYGNiGNT

lE-Pass lCash

Safety Saves money

Ql3. Why do you choose to use the tolled expresswoys?

Savestlme

48%

I

Poge 5 I



2Oló Cuslomer Opinion Survey

do u choose to use the tolled

NOTE: adds to more than 100% due to multiple responses

ns of Column

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.1. For each significant pair, the key of the

category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column

proportion.

a. Tests are adjusted for all painruise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the

Bonferroni correction.

3

Total Survey Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q13. Why do you choose

to use the tolled

expressways?

Total

Saves time

Saves money

Less congestion

More convenient

Better for the environment

Safety

I don't normally use the

toll roads

Other (specify)

I 983

1802

235

1167

1254

123

345

26

29

100.0%

90.9%

'11.9o/o

58.9o/o

63.2%

6.2%

17.4o/o

1.3o/o

1.5%

1822

1672

227

1 109

1177

117

331

21

20

100.0%

91.8%

12.5Yo

60.9%

64.60/o

6.4%

18.2%

1.2%

1.1o/o

161

130

I
58

77

6

14

5

I

100.0%

80.7%

5.0o/o

36.0%

47.8%

3.7%

8.7o/o

3.1%

5.60/o

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Saves time

Saves money

Less congestion

More convenient

Better for the environment

Safety

f don't normally use the toll roads

Other (soecifv)

Define MR for Q13

B

B

B

B

B

A

A

Poge 52



2016

Purposes of lrovel on tolled expresswqys

All customers

l7ï%l of oll customers used the tolled expresswoys for erronds, (47%l Airport, (37%'t

commuted to worþ (35o/o) speciol events, (28%l on-the-iob trovel ond (28Yo) vocotion.

Purpose of travel (Total)
80%

70%

6A%

50%

4A%

30%

20%

LO%

a%

7A%

CommutlngOn.thc.lob Errands
to worft travel

47o/"

$chool Vacatlon AlryoÉ Speclal $ports
evcnts

lTotal

I"

Q12. For whot purposes do you use the tolled expresswoys?

28%rII
28%

Pose 53



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

E-Poss vs. Cosh Customers

E-Poss customers used the tolled expresswoys more often for erronds ond to go the

o¡rport while Cosh customers use them more to commute to work.

Purposes of travel (E-Pass vs. Cash)

8oo/o

7Oo/a

6A%

5A%

4Ùo/o

30%

2Ûo/o

LA%

Oo/o

GommutlngOn-the-lob Errands
to work travel

School Uacatlon Alrport Speclal
eve¡rts

Sports

t E-Pass r Cash

Ql2. For whot purposes do you use the tolled expresswoys?

- ----7TÁ

-Æ% 4

290/, 29%
Lo/o

Pose 54



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Ql2. For what

NOTE: adds to more than 100% due to multiple responses

do use the tolled ?

Total Survey Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Total

Commuting to work

On-the-job travel

Errands

School

Vacation

Airport

Special events

Children's sporting

tournaments

I don't normally use the

toll roads

Q12. For what purposes

do you use the tolled

expressways?

I 983

724

559

1 386

84

564

924

698

130

42

100.0o/o

36.5o/o

28.2%

69.9%

4.2o/o

28.4o/o

46.6%

35.2%

6.60/o

2.1To

1822

6s2

527

1325

75

531

860

655

125

35

100.0%

35.8%

28.9%

72.7o/o

4.1o/o

29.1o/o

47.2o/o

35.9%

6.9o/o

1.9%

161

72

32

6l

I
33

64

43

5

7

100.0%

44.7o/o

19.9o/o

37.9o/o

5.60/o

20.5%

39.8%

26,7o/o

3.1%

4.3o/o

Poge 55



201ó Cuslome¡ Opinion Survey

risons of Column

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.1. For each significant pair, the key of the

category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column

proportion.

a. Tests are adjusted for all painrvise compar¡sons within a row of each innermost subtable using the

Bonferroni correction.

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

lA) tA'l tB)

Commuting to work

On-the-job travel

Errands

School

Vacation

Airport

Special events

Children's sporting tournaments

I don't normally use the toll roads

Define MR for Q12

B

B

B

B

A

A

Pose 5ó



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Tolled expresswqys used

Cosh Customers

Cosh customers used the following tolled expresswoys: (53%) 5R417, (52%l SR408,
(50%) SR528 ond (21o/ol5R429.

Tolled expressways used (Cashl

60%

5t%

4}o/o

30%

zo%

LO%

a%

2L%

---4% --- -4cE -- -6%

sR528 SR408 SR417 SR429 SR451 Don't know

I Cash

Ql o. Which tolled expresswoys do you use most often?

5A% 52% 53%

I I
sR414

,II

Pose 57



zQ!! c9{oq9 t 9 úl9t _s_u_ty9y

Qla. WhÍch tolled expressways do you use most often?

h

NOTE: adds to more than 100% due to multiple responses

Total Survev Tvoe

Total Cash

Count PCT Count PCT

Total

SR 528

SR 408

SR 417

SR 429

SR 414

SR 451

Don't know

No answer orovided

Q1a. Which tolled expressways

do you use most often?

161

81

83

86

33

7

6

10

11

1Q0.ÙYo

50.3%

51.6%

53.4o/o

20.5o/o

4.3%

3.7o/o

6.2o/o

6.8o/o

161

81

83

86

33

7

6

10

11

100.0%

50.3%

51.6%

53.4%

20.SYo

4.3o/o

3.7o/o

6.2%

6,8o/o

Poge 58



20I ó Customer Opinion Survey

Reosons for ovoiding tolled expresswoys

E-Poss Customers

Among E-Poss customers thot did not use the tolled expresswoys within the lost ó months,

(44%l ore not locol residents, (19%) wonted to sove money, (19%) didn't trovel neor o
tolled expresswoy ond (13%) there wos less congest¡on on other route.

Why haven't you used Expressways

50% 44%

40%

3A%

2A%
19% L9%

L3o/o

LO%

o%
Not a local lesident To save money Don'ttravelnear

tolls
Less congestion on

other route
I E-Pass

Q1 1. Why hoven't you used o tolled expresswoy when it's the most direct route?

Pose 59



2OIó Customer Opinion Survey

Qll haven't used a tolled

NOTE: adds to more than 100% due to multiple responses

when it's the most direct route?

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass

Count PCT Count PCT

Q11. Why haven't you used a

tolled expressway when it's the

most direct route?

Total

To save money

Less congestion on another

route

Toll booths slow me down

I always choose the toll road

Not a local resident

Our travels don't go near toll

roads

Other (soecifv)

16

3

2

1

7

3

1

100.0%

18.8%

12.5%

6.3o/o

43.8%

18.8o/o

6.3o/o

16

3

2

1

7

3

1

100.0%

18.8%

12.5o/o

6.3%

43.8%

18.8o/o

6.3o/o

Poge ó0



20ló Customer Opinion Survey

Seen or heord E-Pqss messqg¡ng

All Customers

(36%l of oll customer sov/ or heqrd E-Poss messoging on Billboords, (l60/ol on television

ond (l 1o/ol on the rodio. (45%) hod not seen or heord ony E-Poss messoging mentioned.

E-Pass Messaging (Total)

so%

40o/o

30%

2A%

IAo/o

a%
Blllboard¡ Onllneads Soclal Newspapcr Radlo

medla
TV Gommunlty None

event

lTotal

Q2ó. Hove you seen or heord E-Poss messoging on ony of the following?

LV /U

tLo/o9o/o -704

IJ/O
3o/o

I

Poge ó1



201ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Q26. Have u seen or heard E-PASS

NOTE: adds to more than 100% due to multiple responses

on of the

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q26. Have you seen or

heard E-PASS messaging

on any of the following?

Total

Billboards

Online ads

Social media

Magazine

Newspaper

Radio

TV

Community event

None ofthe above

Other (Soecifv)

1983

713

180

99

23

136

215

307

52

900

22

100.0%

36.0%

9.1%

5.0%

1.2o/o

6.9o/o

10.8%

15.5o/o

2.60/o

45.4o/o

1.1%

1822

637

164

86

21

129

199

291

47

849

11

100.0%

3s.0%

9.0%

4.7%

1.2%

7.1Yo

10.9o/o

16.0o/o

2.6%

46.6%

.60/o

161

76

16

13

2

7

16

16

5

51

11

100.0%

47.2o/o

9.9o/o

8.1%

1.2%

4.3o/o

9.9%

9.9o/o

3.1o/o

31.7%

6.8o/o

Poge 62



2Oló Çusromel Opinion Suryey

Com ns of Column

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.1. For each signifìcant pair, the

key of the category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the

larger column proportion.

a. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable

using the Bonferroni correction.

Q26. Have you seen or heard E-PASS messaging on any of the following? Other (specify) [CODEDI

On

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Billboards

Online ads

Social media

Magazine

Newspaper

Radio

TV

Community event

None ofthe above

Other (Specifv)

Define MR for q26 A

A

A

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Cases PCT Cases PCT Cases PCT

Total Total

Q26. Have you seen or Email

heard E-PASS messaging Toll booth

on any of the following? don,t knoøcan,t
Other (specify) (coded). remember

Grocery store

Friends/family

22

I
5

4

2

2

100.0o/o

38.1o/o

23.8%

19.0%

9.5%

9.5%

2

2

11

7

'100.0%

63.6%

18.2o/o

18.2o/o

2

11

1

5

2

20.0%

100.0%

10.0o/o

50.0%

20.0%

Poge ó3



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

lnteresl in obloining on E-Poss

Cosh Customers

153%) of Cosh customers were interested in opening o f ree E-Poss occount.

The moin reosons for not opening o f ree E-Poss occount were (36%) don't use the tolls

very often, {22o/o) find it's eosier to pqy with cosh ond (1 4o/o) wont o receipt.

lnterest in E-Pass (Cash)

Don't use the

tolls very often
3ó

It's eosier to
poy with cosh

22

Wont o receipt 14

It's not

convenient

Don't wont
record of their

trovels

7

7
TYes INo

Q9o. Are you interested in opening o free E-Poss occount?

Q9b. lf No, why not?

No,47Ya

Yes,53%

Poge 64



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Q9a. Are interested in

Q9b. are not interested in tn

a free E-PASS account?

a free E-PASS account? hOn

Total Survev Tvoe

Total Cash

Count PCT Count PCT

Q9a. Are you interested in

opening a free E-PASS account?

Yes

No

No answer provided

Total

2

161

86

73

53.4o/o

45.3%

1.2%

100.0o/o

2

161

86

73

53¿%

45.3o/o

1.2%

100.0%

Total Survev Tvoe

Total Cash

Count PCT Gount PCT

Total

It's easier to pay with cash

I don't use the toll roads very often

It's not convenient to get an E-

PASS

I don't know how to get an E-PASS

I want to have a receipt

I don't want a record of my travels

Other (specify)

No answer provided

9b. lf no, why not? 73

16

26

5

3

10

5

12

100.0%

21 .9Yo

35.6%

6.8%

4.1%

13.7%

6.8%

16.4o/o

73

l6

26

5

3

l0

5

12

100.0%

21.9%

35.60/0

6.ÙYo

4.1Yo

13.7%

6.8o/o

16.4o/o

NOïE: adds to more than 100% due to multiple responses

Poge ó5



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Type of Tronspondel

E-Poss Customers

(56%) of E-Poss customers use on E-Poss Sticker ond (43o/o) qn E-Poss Portoble
Tronsponder.

Type of transponder used

60%

so%

4ACI/o

300/,

A}o/a

LO%

a%
E-Pass Sticker E-Pass

Portable
Transponder

Oo/o

LE Gollege E-

Pass Stlcler

f E-Pass

Ql. Whot type of tronsponder do you hove in the vehicle you drive most often?

Poge óó



2OIó Cuslome¡ nion Survey

Q1. What of trans nder do u have in the vehicle drive most often?

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass

Count PCT Count PCT

Q1. What type of

transponder do you

have in the vehicle you

drive most often?

E-Pass Sticker

Limited Edition College E-Pass Sticker

E-Pass Portable Transponder

Don't know

Total

1019

4

785

14

1822

55.9%

.2o/o

43.1%

.ïYo

100.0%

1 019

4

785

14

1822

55.9o/o

.2o/o

43.1%

.8o/o

100.0%

Pose 67



2Oló Customer Opinion Survey

Number of Tronsponders

E-Poss Customers

Most E-Poss customers hove 1 or 2 tronsponders ossoc¡oted with their occount. The

overoge number of tronsponders per occount ¡s (2.1).

Number of transponders (E-Pass|

50%

3A%

20%

LO%
4%

23
I E-Pass

45+

Q4. How mony tronsponders do you hove ossocioted with your qccount?

40%
4A%

o%
t

3L%

-

Pose óB



Q4. How many transponders do you have associated with your account?

Q4. How many transponders do you have associaúed with your account?

(E-Pass Only)

2Oló Customer Opinion Survey

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass

Count PCT Count PCT

Q4. How many transponders do 1

you have associated with your 2

account? 3

4

5+

Total

566

730

317

137

72

1822

31.1%

441%

17.4o/o

7.5%

4.0%

100.0o/o

566

730

317

137

72

1822

31.1%

40j%

17.4o/o

7.5%

4.0%

100.0%

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass

Q4. How many transponders do IAVERAGE]

you have associated with your

account?

2.13 2.13

Pose ó9



2016

Locqlions where E-Poss hqs been used

E-Poss Customers

(83%) of oll E-Poss customers hove used E-Pqss ín Centrol Florido, (51%l throughout
Florido, (8%) ¡n Georgio ond (3) in North Corolino.

Where E-Pass has been used

LOO%

83%
80%

60%

4A%

20%
8%

Oo/o

3%
___E:__.__.

NoÉhCarollnaCentral Florlda Thrcuglrout Flodda Georgfa

I E-Pass

Ql4. ln the post ó months, where hove you used your E-Poss?

PogeTO



!o !_o Ç s¡f o t9r -Q¡,þj9 1 s u_ry9y

Ql4. ln the 6 months where have

NOTE: adds to more than 100% due to multiple responses

used r E-PASS? E-Pass On

Total Survev Tvoe

ïotal E-Pass

Count PCT Count PCT

Q14. ln the past 6 months, where Total

have you used your E-PASS? Central Florida

Throughout Florida

Georgia

North Carolina

Other lsoecifv)

1822

1509

929

136

53

100.0%

82.8o/o

51 .0o/o

7.5o/o

2.9o/o

1822

1 509

929

136

53

100.0o/o

82.8o/o

51.0o/o

7.5o/o

2.9o/o

Po¡e71



2016 n Survey

Awqreness of mini-sficker

(75%l of oll customers were owore thot the E-Poss mini sticker wos f ree.

(79%) of E-Poss customers v/ere owore thot mini-sticker is free os compored to (37%l
oworeness from Cosh customers.

Awareness that mini-sticker is free
LOO%

79%

60%

37%

20%

Awarethatmlnl stlcters arc frGe

I Total I E-Pass I Cash

Q3. D¡d you know the E-Poss Mini sticker tronsponder is free?

80%

4A%

a%

Pose72



2Ol ó Customer Opinion Suruey

Did know the E-PASS Mini sticker tra is free?

Com of Golumn rtionsb

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the

category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all painruise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the

Bonferron i correction.

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q3. Did you know the E-

PASS Mini sticker

transponder is free?

Total

Yes

No

No answer provided

1490

491

1

1982

75.2%

24.8o/o

.1o/o

100.0% 1822

1431

391

1OO.Oo/o

78.SYo

21.5o/o

59

100

I

160

36.9%

62.5o/o

.6%

100.0%

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Q3. D¡d you know the E-PASS

Mini sticker transponder is free?

Yes

No

No answer orovided

B

A

Pa¡e73



2Ol ó Customer p¡_i{o_1furyey_

Knowledge of the Customer Loyolty Progrom

(49%'tof oll customers knew obout discount eligibility through the Customer Loyolty
Progrom.

(51%l of E-Poss customers were owore of eligibility of discounts compored to (24o/ol from
Cosh customers.

Knowledge of Customer Loyalty Program
60%

49% sL%
s0%

4A%

2A%

LO%

Knew E Pass customers are eligible for discounts

I Total f E-Pass I Cash

QZ. D¡d you know E-Poss customers ore eligible to receive discounts up to 20o/o through
the customer loyolty progrom?

30%

o%

Pose74



20!ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Q7. D¡d you know E-PASS customerc are eligible to receive discounts up to 20% through the customer loyalty

¡am?

Gom of Golumn nsb

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the

category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all painruise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the

Bonferron i correction.

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q7. Did you know E-PASS

customers are eligible to

receive discounts up to

20% through the customer

loyalty program?

Total

Yes

No

No answer provided

1 983

963

1018

2

1OO.Oo/o

48.6%

51.3%

.1o/o

924

898

1822 100.0o/o

50.7o/o

49.3%

161

39

120

2

100.0%

24.2o/o

74,5o/o

1.2o/o

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Q7. Did you know E-PASS

customers are eligible to receive

discounts up to 2O% through the

customer lovaltv orooram?

Yes

No

No answer provided

B

A

Poge 7 5



2016 Ç,u,gt9m_e¡ Q gi n ion Survey

Fqmiliqrity with the Collegiole lronsponders

E-Poss Customers

(16%l of oll E-Poss customers were fomilior with the Collegiote E-Poss tronsponders.

Familiar w¡th Collegiate (Total)

IYes lNo

Q2. Are you fomilior with the Collegiote "NolePossr" "GotorPoss" ond "KnightPoss" E-Poss

tronsponder?

Yes, tGTo

No,84Yo

Pose76



20.ló Cuslomer 9-nin!9n gYtrt_

Q2. Are you familiar with the Collegiate (NolePass, GatorPass and KnightPass) E-PASS

E-Pass On

Tolal Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass

Count PCT Count PCT

Q2. Are you familiar with the

Collegiate E-PASS

transponders?

Total

Yes

No

1822

292

I 530

100.0%

16.0o/o

84.Qo/o

1822

292

1 530

100.0%

16.0%

84.0%

Pose77



2Ol ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Fomiliority with the CFX Reload [qne

(18%) of oll customers were fomilior with the CFX Relood Lone ot the SR408 Conwoy
Plozo.

Familiar with CFX Reload Lane (Total)

IYes INo

Q8. Are you fomÍlior with the CFX Relood Lone ot the SR408 Conwoy Plozo?

Yes, L8%

No,82To

Po7e78



2Ol ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Q8. Are familiar with the GFX Reload lane at the SR408 Plaza?

r¡sons of Column

Results are based on two-sided tests with s¡gn¡ficance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the

category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairuise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the

Bonferroni correction.

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q8. Are you familiar with

the CFX Reload lane at the

SR408 Conway Plaza?

Total

Yes

No

No answer provided

350

1632

1

I 983

17.7o/o

82.3o/o

.1%

100.0% 1822

311

1511

100.0o/o

17.1%

82.9%

39

121

1

161

24.2o/o

75.2%

.6%

100.0%

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Q8. Are you familiar with the CFX Yes

Reload lane at the SR408 No

conwaY Plaza? No answer provided

A

Pose79



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Use of CFX Reloqd Lone

Of those customers were fomilior with the CFX Relood Lone ot the SR408 Conwoy Plozo,
(15%) of Cqsh customers hove used the Relood Lone.

Have used Reload Lane

20%
L5%

Ls%

LO%

5y 4%

Have used CFX Reload lane

I Total I E-Pass I Cash

Q9. Hove you used the Relood Lone?

o%

Pose 80



Q9. Have used the Reload lane?

risons of Golumn rtionsa

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant

pair, the key of the category with the smaller column proportion appears under the

category with the larger column proportion.

a. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons within a row of each innermost

subtable using the Bonferroni correction.

2OI ó Cusfomer Opinion Suruey

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q9. Have you used the

Reload lane?

Total

Yes

No

15

335

350

4.3%

95.7o/o

100.0o/o

I
302

311

2.9Yo

97.1o/o

100.0%

6

33

39

15.4%

84.60/o

100.0%

Total Survey Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

tA) tA) (B)

Q9. Have you used the Reload

lane?

Yes

No B

A

Poge B I



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Number of vehicles in household

(20%l of Expresswoy customers hove 'l vehÌcle, (46%l hove 2 vehicles ond (34o/o) hove

3* vehicles. The overoge number of vehicles in household is (2.3).

Number of vehicles in household

50%

4A%

30%
2lo/o2L%22%

20%

LO%
9%

5%

2

lTotal lE-Pass lCash

Q5. How mony cors do you hove in your household?

3%

a%
5+43I

2O% 19yo

29%

Poge 82



Q5. How carc do have in r household?

Q5. How many cars do you have in your household?

of Column Pro rtionsa

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant

pair, the key of the category with the smaller column proportion appears under the

category with the larger column proportion.

a. Tests are adjusted for all paina/se comparisons within a row of each innermost

subtable using the Bonferroni correction.

2Ol ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Total Survey Type

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q5. How many cars do you

have in your household?

1

2

3

4

Total

5+

397

914

415

171

86

1983

20.0%

46.1o/o

20.9%

8.6%

4.3%

100.0%

351

849

379

161

82

1822

19.3o/o

46.6%

20.8o/o

8.8%

4.5o/o

100.0%

46

65

36

10

4

161

28.60/o

40.4o/o

22.4%

6.2Yo

2.5o/o

100.0%

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

Q5. How many cars do you have IAVERAGEI

in your household?

2.31 2.33 2.14

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

tA) (A) (B)

Q5. How many cars do you have

in your household?

1

2

3

4

5+

B

B

A

Poge 83



2Oló Cuslome¡ Opinion Survey

Number of vehicles in household w¡lh E-Poss

E-Poss customers hove E-Poss on I vehicle (24o/o1,2 vehicles (44%l qnd 3* vehicles (26%).
A moiority of Cosh customers (65%'ldo not hove E-Poss on ony vehicle in the household.

The overoge number of vehicles in household with E-Poss ¡s (3.1).

Number of vehicles in household with E-Pass

7A%

6A%

50%

4A%

30%

2A%

LA%

a%

AAO/,

z0%
17yoL8%

ITotal lE-Pass lCash

Qó. How mony cors ¡n your household hove E-Poss?

9%

432t
0%

0 5+

Pose 84



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Q6. How ma cans ln household have E-PASS?

How cars tn household have E-PASS?

Com of Column

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the

category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all painrvise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the

Bonferron i correction.

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q6. How many cars in your 0

household have E-PASS? 1

2

3

4

5+

Total

No answer provided

105

479

872

339

121

66

1

1 983

5.3To

24.2%

44.0%

17.1o/o

6.1o/o

3.3%

.1o/o

1Q0.0o/o

447

858

330

121

oo

1822

24.5o/o

47.1%

18.1%

6.6%

3.6%

100.0%

105

32

14

9

1

161

65.2%

19.9Yo

8.7%

5.6%

.6%

10Q.0o/o

Totel Survey Tvpe

Total E-Pass Gash

Q6. How many cars in your

household have E-PASS?

IAVERAGEI 3.09 3.18 2.15

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

0

1

2

3

4

5+

No answer provided

Q6. How many cars in your

household have E-PASS? B

B

B

Poge 85



201ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

5) Account lssues

E-Pqss Accounl Updotes

E-Poss Customers

(93%) of E-Poss customers hove updoted their occounts before. The reosons for updoting
their occounts include (77%) went onl¡ne, (33%) colled customer service ond (30%) visited
on E-Poss wolk-in center.

Have updated account before (E-Pass)

No,7%o

lYes INo

Q15. Hove you ever updoted your occount?

Q15. Have you ever updated your account information online, by phone or at a walk-in customer service center? (E-

Pass Su On

Yesr 9So/o

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass

Count PCT Count PCT

Q15. Have you ever updated your Yes

account information online, by phone or at ¡e
a walk-in customer service center?

Total 1822

1690

132

100.0%

92.8%

7.2%

1822

1690

132

100.0%

92.8%

7.2%

Poge 8ó



201ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

How E-Poss Accounl wos Updoled

E-Poss Customers

(93%l of E-Poss customers hove updoted their occounts before. The woys E-Poss customers

updoted their occounts includes (77o/ol went onl¡ne, (33%) colled customer serv¡ce ond
(30%) visited on E-Poss wolk-in center.

How was it updated
L0a%

80%

60%

40%

2A%

o%
Wentonllne

77%

Called
customef

SGruIGG

Vlslted E-Pass

Genter

I E-Pass

Ql ó. How hove you updoted this informqtion?

6. How have this information? Su On

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass

Count PCT Count PCT

Q16. How have you updated this

information?

Total

Called an E-PASS Customer

Service Representative

Went Online

Visited an E-PASS walk in

customer service center

1690

565

1307

513

100.0%

33.4o/o

77.3%

30.4o/o

1 690

565

1307

513

100.0%

33.4o/o

77.3o/o

30/%

NOTE: adds to more than 100% due to multiple responses

Pose 87



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Type of informotion being looked for

E-Poss Customers

(93%) of E-Poss customers hove updoted their occounts before. The types of informotion
being looked for includes (ó3%) were looking for toll tronsoctions when occessing their
occount, (58%) mode poyments ond (9%) were looking for discount informotion.

Type of account info customers are looking for (E-Pass)

60% s8%

5A%

 jo/o

3A%

9%
'L3Yo

o%
Tolltransactions Paymerts Dlscount

lnfomation
Other

I E-Pass

QlZ. Whot kind of informotion ore you looking for when occessing your occount?

Poge 88



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Ql7. What kind of information are you looking for when access¡ng your account?

NOTE: adds to more than 100% due to multiple responses

Ql7. What kind of information are you looking for when accessing your account? Other (specify) ICODEDI

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass

Count PCT Count PCT

Q17. What kind of information

are you looking for when

access¡ng your account?

Total

Toll transactions

CrediVdebit card payment

Discount information

Other (specify)

1822

11s2

1 058

163

235

10Q.Qo/o

63.2Vo

58.1%

8.9o/o

12.9o/o

1822

1152

1 058

163

235

100.0%

63.2%

58.1%

8.9%

12.9o/o

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass

Cases PCT Cases PCT

Total

Q17. What kind of information

are you looking for when

access¡ng your account? Other

(specify) (coded)

Total

Update Vehicle lnfo

Update

Accou nt/Add ress/Passwo rd

Update Transponder

Update Credit Gard/Bank lnfo

99

Balance

Refund/Dispute toll charges

ReceipVStatement

Toll rates

Tax purposes

Not Soecified

38

28

15

7

6

4

3

1

1

235

108

39

100.0o/o

46.0%

16.6%

16.2o/o

11.9o/o

6 4Yo

3,0o/o

2.6%

1.7%

1.3o/o

.4o/o

.4o/o

38

28

15

7

6

4

3

1

1

235

108

39

100.0%

46.Qo/o

16.60/o

16.2o/o

11.9To

6A%

3,0o/o

2.60/o

1.7o/o

1.3%

.4o/o

.4%

Poge 89



2016 nion 5u

Preferred method of communicolion

E-Poss Customers

(92%l of oll E-Poss customers prefer emoil os the method of communicotion regording
their occount.

Preferred method of communication
(E-Pass)

Mail,5%
Text,3To

I Email I Text I Ma¡l

Q18. Whot is your preferred method of communicotion obout your E-Poss occount?

Ql8. What is method of communication about r E-PASS account? E-Pass

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass

Count PCT Count PCT

Q18. What is your preferred method of

communication about your E-PASS

account?

Total

Email

Text

Mail

r683

57

82

1822

92.4o/o

3.1%

4.5%

100.0%

1683

57

82

1822

92.4o/o

3.|Yo

4.5o/o

100.0o/o

Pose 90



2Ol6 Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Preferred lo receive lext messoge communicolion

E-Poss Customers

I in 3 E-Poss customers (36%) would wont to receive text messoges if ovqiloble.

Would want text messages ¡f available
(E-Pass)

Yes, 36%

No,647o

lYes I No

Q19. Would you wont to receive text messoge communicotion regording your occount if it
were ovoiloble?

Ql9. Would you want to receive communication regarding your account via text messages if it were available? (E-

Pass

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass

Count PCT Count PCT

Q19. Would you want to receive Yes

communication regarding your account ¡s
via text messages if it were available?

Total 1822

654

1 168

100.0%

35.9olo

64.1%

1822

654

1 168

100.0%

35.9o/o

64.1o/o

Poge 91



2016

Monthly qmounl in tolls

The overoge monthly omount poid in tolls by oll customers is ($5ó.02).

E-Poss overoge ¡s ($5ó.22) ond Cosh overoge is ($sZ.ae¡.

Average monthly tolls

$oo

Sso

S+o

5¡o

5zo

$ro

$o
Average monthly amount paid intolls

lTotal lE-Pass lCash

Q20. On overoge, how much do you feel you poy in tolls monthly?

Q20. On average, how much do you feel you pay in tolls monthly? (enter amount, round

to the nearest d

Ssz.sg

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Q20. On average, how much do IAVERAGE]

you feel you pay in tolls monthly?

(enter amount, round to the

nearest dollar)

s6.02 56.27 52.89

Pose 92



Monthly replenishment omounl

E-Poss Customers

The overoge monthly replenishment omount for E-Poss customers wos ($SS.SO¡.

Average replenishment a mount

Soo

5so

S+o

$so

Szo

Sro

5o
Average replenishment amount

I E-Pass

Q2l. Whot is the replenishment omount ossocioted with your occount?

Q2l. What is the replenishment amount associated with your account? (enter

round to the nearest dolla RAG

201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass

Q21. What is the replenishment IAVERAGEI

amount associated with your

account? (enter amount, round to

the nearest dollar)

55.56 55.56

Poge 93



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Low bqlonce not¡ficotion

E-Poss Customers

(26%l of E-Poss customers receive o low bolonce emo¡l notificotion.

Receive Low Balance Emails
(E-Pass)

IYes I No

Q22. Do you currently receive emoils regording low bolonce on your occount?

Q22. Do curre receive emails low balance on ur account? On

Yes,

26%

No,
74%

Total Survey Tvpe

Total E-Pass

Count PCT Count PCT

Q22. Do you currently receive

emails regarding low balance on

your account?

Total

Yes

No

1822

473

1349

100.0%

26.0o/o

74-Oo/o

1822

473

1349

100.0%

26.0o/o

7 4.0o/o

Websites used

Poge 94



201

E-Poss Customers

(42%l of E-Poss customers hqve used CFXWAY.com to occess their occount,

(24%) hove used E-PASSTodoy.com ond (4o/o) hqve used GetE-Poss.

Used Website(sl to access account (E-Pass)

sa%
42%

40%

20%

L0%

0%
E-PASSToday CFXWAY GeIE-PAS$ None Oürer

I E-Pass

423. Which of the following website links do you use to occess ond monoge your occount

informotion?

30%
24%

I

4%

I

Pose 95



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Q23. Which of the following webs¡te links do you use to access and manage your account information?

E-Pass

NOTE: adds to more than 100% due to multiple responses

Q23. Which,of the following website links do you use to access and manage your account information? Other

(specify) [CODEDI

E-Pass On

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass

Count PCT Count PCT

Q23. Which of the following

website links do you use to access

and manage your account

information?

Total

E-PASSToday.com

CFXWAY.com

GetE-PASS

None ofthe above

Other (specifv)

1822

43',|

767

76

496

86

100.0%

23.7%

42.1%

4.2o/o

27.2%

4.7%

1822

431

tot

76

496

86

100.0%

23.7%

42.1%

4.2o/o

27.2%

4.7o/o

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass

Cases PCT Cases PCT

Total

Q23. Which of the following

website links do you use to

access and manage your

account information? - Other

(specify) (coded)

Total

don't knoWcan't remember

Expresswayauthority.com

Google search

Epass.cfxway.com

Epass.oocea.com

Update account info by phone

Email llnk

can't access my account

Epass.com

Messaqes at toll booths

86

26

13

12

10

10

5

4

3

2

1

100.0%

30.2Yo

15.1o/o

14.0%

11.6%

1'l .60/o

5.8%

4.7%

3.5Yo

2.3o/o

1.2%

86

26

13

12

10

10

5

4

3

2

1

100.0%

3Q.2Yo

15.1%

14.0%

11.6%

11.60/o

5.8%

4.7%

3.5%

2.3Yo

1.2%

Poge 9ó



2Oló Customer Opinion Survey

ó) Medio issues

Frequency of v¡s¡ts to CFXwqy.com

All customers

(19%l of oll customers hove used CFXwoy.com within the post month, (2o/ol weekly ond
(17%) monthly.

Frequency of visits to CFXway.com (Total)

o% 2%
r Dallyoralmost dally

r Weelly

r Monthly

rAfew times a year

r less often than a fewtlmes a
ycal

r Nevef

Q24. How often do you visit the Centrol Florido Expresswoy Authority's website -
CFXwoy.com?

t7%

ZLo/o
34%

24%

Poge 97



201ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

E-Poss vs. Cosh Customers

A moiority of E-Poss customers (58%l v¡s¡t CFxwoy.com ot leost o few times q yeor. 4 out
5 (81%) Cosh customers hove never visited CFXwoy.com.

Frequency of visits to CFXway.com (E-Pass vs. Cash)

too%
8L%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%
Dallyor

almost dally
Weekly Monthly Afew tlmes a less often

yGaf thanafew
tlmes a yoar

I E-Pass I Cash

Never

Q24. How often do you visit the Centrol Florido Expresswoy Authority's website -
CFXwoy.com?

37%

23%L8% L

a% o% 3% oN s% 6%

Pose 98



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Q24.How often do visit the Central Florida website - ,com?

Gom of Column

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the category

with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the Bonferroni

correction.

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q24.How often do you

visit the Central Florida

Expressway Authority's

website - CFXway.com?

Daily/almost daily

Weekly

Monthly

A few times a year

Less often than a few

times a year

Never

Total

4

48

342

681

424

484

1 983

.2%

2.4o/o

17.2o/o

34.3o/o

21.4%

24.4%

10Q.0%o

3

48

330

673

415

353

1822

.2%

2.6Yo

18.1%

36.9%

22.8o/o

19.4%

100.0%

,|

12

I
9

131

161

7.5%

s.0%

5.60/o

81¡%

100.0%

.60/o

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Q24.How often do you visit the

Central Florida Expressway

Authority's website -
CFXway.com?

Daily/almost daily

Weekly

Monthly

A few times a year

Less often than a few times a

year

Never

B

B

B

A

A

Poge 99



201ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Purpose of using CFXwoy.com

All Customers

A moiority of oll customers (91o/ol v¡s¡t CFxv/oy.com for the purpose of updoting their E-

Poss occount, (22o/o) visit for construction updotes, lr13o/o) use the toll colculotor ond (12%l
view mops.

Purpose of using CFXway.com (Totall

LAO%

80%

6A%

40%
22%

20%
4%

a%
E-Pass accoünt loll calculator Maps OtfierConstructlon

updatcs

I Total

Q25. For whot purpose hove you used the CFXwoy.com website?

Pose I 00



20ló Cuslomer Opinion Survey

For what have used the om webs¡te?

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q25. Forwhat purpose(s) Total

E-PASS account

Toll Calculator

Maps

Construction Updates

Board/committee meeting

information

Agency financial

information

Employment

Procurement

Other (Specifv)

have you used the

CFXway.com website?

1499

1 358

201

172

325

13

I

2

4

47

100.0o/o

90.6%

13¿%

11.5Yo

21.7%

.9o/o

.5%

.1o/o

.3%

3.1o/o

1469

I 338

197

167

322

13

8

1

4

45

100.0%

91.1o/o

13¿%

11.4%

21.9%

.9%

5o/o

.1%

.3%

3.1Yo

30

20

4

5

3

1

2

100.0%

66.7%

13.3o/o

16.7o/o

1Q.0o/o

3.3o/o

6.7o/o

NOTE: adds to more than 100% due to multiple responses

Pose I 0l



201ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

nsons c

Results are based on two-sided tests with sign¡f¡cance level 0.1. For each significant pair, the key of the

category with the smaller column proport¡on appears under the category with the larger column

proportion.

a. This category is not used in comparisons because its column proportion is equal to zero or one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all painruise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the

Bonferroni correction.

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

tA) tA) (B)

E-PASS account

Toll Calculator

Maps

Construction Updates

Board/committee meeting

information

Agency fìnancial information

Employment

Procurement

Other (Specifv)

Define MR for q25

A

Pose I 02



2Oló Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Q25a. For what purpose(s) have you used the GFXway.com website? Other (specify) ICODEDI

E-Pass On

Total Survey Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

Cases PCT Cases PCT Cases PCT

Total

don't know/can't remember

Update Vehicle lnfo

Update

Accou nUAdd ress/Passwo rd

Update Credit Card/Bank

lnfo

FAQ

Update Transponder

ReceipVStatement

Refund/Dispute toll

charges

Balance

Tax ourooses

purpose(s) have you used

the CFXway.com

website? Other (specify)

(coded).

Total

Q25a. Forwhat

4

1

1

4

3

3

1

47

12

11

7

100.0o/o

25.5%

23.4%

14.9%

8.5%

6A%

6.4%

2.1o/o

8.5%

2.1%

2.1o/o

3

1

1

4

3

3

1

45

11

11

7

10O.Oo/o

24.4o/o

24.4o/o

15.60/o

8.9%

6.7o/o

6.7o/o

2.2o/o

6.7%

2.2%

2.2o/o

I

2

1

100.0%

50.0%

s0.0%

Pose I 03



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Incidence of viewing boord meel¡ng

Only (1o/ol ol oll customers hove used the CFXwoy.com website to view boord/committee
meeting informotion. All customers who viewed boord meet¡ng informotion were E-Poss

users.

lncidence of viewing board meeting (Total)

Yes, LYo

Q25. For whot purpose hove you used the CFXwoy.com website? -
Boord f Committee meeting informotion

Nq 99%

Pose I 04



2016

lncidence of use of sociql mediq

Cosh Customers

Among Cosh customers (47o/o) frequently use Focebook,l9o/o) use Twitter, ('l 37o) use

lnstogrom ond (8%) use Linkedln. I out 3 Cosh customers does not use sociol medio.

Frequently use Social Media (Cashl

Survgy

450%

4A%

30%

2A%

LO%

a%

35;%

NoneFacebook Twitter lnstagram Linledln

tr Y@Eil
I Cash

Q25b. Which of these sociol medio chonnels do you use frequently?

Q25b. Which of these social media channels do use On

Total Survev Tvoe

Total Cash

Count PCT Count PCT

Q25b. Which of these social

media channels do you use

frequently?

Total

Facebook

Twitter

lnstagram

Linkedln

None ofthese

No answer provided

161

76

14

21

12

57

100.0o/o

47.2o/o

8.7%

13.0o/o

7.5%

35.4%

161

76

14

21

't2

57

100.0%

47.2o/o

8.7o/o

13.0o/o

7.5%

35.4o/o

NOTE: adds to more than 100% due to multiple responses

Pose 1 05



2Oló Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Type of lechnology used mosl often

All Customers

(53%)of oll customers use mobile phone technology most often, (39%l use desktop PC

computers or loptops ond (8%) use toblets.

Type of technology used most often (Totall

r Mobile phonc

r ïâblet

r PGl[aptop

Q27. Whot type of technology do you use most often?

39%

53%

8%

Poge I 0ó



201ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

What of do use most often?

Com of Column

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the category

with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons with¡n a row of each innermost subtable using the Bonferroni

correction.

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q27. What type of

technology do you use

most often?

Total

Mobile phone

Tablet

Desktop computer/laptop

1049

166

764

1979

53.0%

8.4%

38.6%

100.0%

932

158

732

1822

51.2o/o

8.7%

40.2%

10O.Oo/o

117

I
32

157

74.5%

5.1o/o

2Q.4o/o

100.0%

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-PaSs Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Q27. What type of technology do

you use most often?

Mobile phone

Tablet

Desktoo comouter/laotoo

B

B

A

Pose 1 0Z



201 ó Customer Opinion Survey

lnleresled in CFX's monlhly e-newslelter

All Customers

(23%) of oll customers ore ¡nterested in receiv¡ng CFX's monthly customer newsletter,
(39%) ore not interested ond (38%) olreody receive the e-newsletter.

lnterested in CFX's Monthly e-newsletter (Total)

rYes

rNo

rAlreadyon lt

Q40. Would you like to receive CFX's monthly customer e-newsletter?

23%

78%

39%

Poge I 08



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Q40. Would like to receive CFX's month customer e-newsletter?

Com ns of Column P nsb

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key

of the category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger

column proportion.

a. This category is not used in compar¡sons because its column proportion is equal to zero or

one.

b. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using

the Bonferroni correction.

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q40. Would you like to

receive CFX's monthly

customer e-newsletter?

Total

Yes

No

Already on it

459

778

746

1 983

23-1%

39.2%

37.6%

100.0%

435

641

746

1822

23.9o/o

35.2%

40.9%

100.0% 161

24

137

100.0%

14.9%

85.1Yo

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-PaSS Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Q40. Would you like to receive

CFX's monthly customer e-

newsletter?

Yes

No

Alreadv on it

B

A

Pose i 09



2OI ó Customer Opinion Survey

7) P¡olile of Users

Work-reloted compored to Personol Use Onlv

lncidence

(51%) of oll customers used the tolled expresswoys for work-reloted purposes ond (49%)

for Personol Use Only.

Purpose for traveling on Expressways (Total)

r Worfi-rclated

r PeÍsonal Use Only

Ql2. For whot purposes do you use the tolled expresswoys? (GROUPED)

Work-reloted compored to Personol Use Only

Pogell0



Ql2. For what purposes do you use the tolled expressways?

Work-related com to Personal Use

Com of Column

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each

significant pair, the key of the category with the smaller column proportion

appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. Tests are adjusted for all pairuvise compar¡sons within a row of each

innermost subtable using the Bonferroni correction.

201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Work-related

Personal use

Total

1019

964

I 983

51.4%

48.60/o

100.0%

927

895

1822

50.9%

49.1%

100.0%

92

69

161

57.1o/o

42.9%

100.0%

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

q12_x Work-related

Personal use B

A

Poselll



2Ol ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Work-reloted compored to Personol Use Only

Usoge frequency

Work-reloted customers tend to use the tolled expresswoys doíly or olmost doily lr79%l

while Personol Use Only customers use it severol times per month 175%1.

Frequency of travel (Work-related vs. Personal Use Only|

70%

60%

sa%

40%

3A%

20%

LAy

o%
Dallyotalmæt Onceawoel Severaltlmes a Oncea month

daily month

I Work-related I Personal Use Only

Lcss often than
oncG a month

Ql0. ln the post ó months, how often hove you troveled on the tolled expresswoys?
(GROUPED)

Work-reloted compored to Personol Use Only

LO%

L% 2%
-i

t9% L8%

LL%

Posel12



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Ql0. ln the past 6 months, how often have you traveled on the tolled expressways?

Work-related to Personal Use On

Gom ns of Column nsa

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the category with the

smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. Tests are adjusted for all pairuise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the Bonferroni correction

Total Work-related Personal use

Total

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q10. ln the past 6

months, how often have

you traveled on the tolled

expressways?

Daily or almost daily

Once a week

Several times a month

Once a month

Less often than once a

month

Not at all in the last 6

months

Total

764

319

621

110

153

16

1 983

38.5%

16.1%

31.3o/o

5.5%

7.7o/o

'100.0%

.8o/o

662

138

185

14

19

1019

1

65.0%

13.5o/o

18.2%

1.4%

1.9o/o

100.0o/o

1o/o

102

181

436

96

134

15

964

10.60/o

18.8%

45.2%

10.OYo

13.9o/o

100.0%

1.6%

Total q12 x

Total Work-related Personal use

tA) (A) (B)

Q10. ln the past 6 months, how

often have you traveled on the

tolled expressways?

Daily or almost daily

Once a week

Several times a month

Once a month

Less often than once a month

Not at all in the last 6 months

B

A

A

A

A

A

Pogell3



2OIó Customer Opinion Survey

Work-reloted compored to Personol Use Only

Overcll Sotisfoction

Overoll customer sotisfoction rotings v/ere high. Personol Use Only customers (98%)
reported o slightly hígher sotisfoction roting fhon Work-reloted customers (96%),

Overall Satisfaction
(Work-related vs. Personal Use Only)

98%

Overall Satisfled

I Personal Use Only

O32. Overoll, would you consider yourself o sotisfied customer? (GROUPED)

Work-reloted compored to Personol Use Only

L}a%

80%

60%

40%

2A%

0%

I Work-related

Posel14



2Ol ó Customer Opinion Survey

Q32. Overall, would you consider yourself a sat¡sf¡ed customer?

Work-related red to Personal Use

Com of Golumn P

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of

the category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column

proportion.

a. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise compar¡sons within a row of each innermost subtable using the

Bonferroni correction.

Total Work-related Personal use

Total

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q32. Overall, would you

consider yourself a satisfied

customer?

Total

Yes

No

I 983

191 6

b/

100.0%

96.6%

3.4%

1019

976

43

100.0%

95.8o/o

4.2o/o

940

24

964 100.0%

97.5%

2.SYo

Total o12 x

Total Work-related Personal use

(A) (A) (B)

Q32. Overall, would you consider Yes

yourself a satisfied customer? No B

A

Pose115



2Ol ó Customer Opinion Survey

Work-reloted compqred to Personol Use Only

Monthly qmounl in lolls

The overoge monthly omount poid in tolls by Work-reloted customers v/os ($83.93) os

compored to Personol Use Only ($2S.ea¡.

Monthly toll amount
(Work-related vs. Personal Use Only)

Sroo

$so

$oo

S+o

5zo

So

$sE.gE

5zs.gs

Average monthly toll amount

I Work-related I Personal Use Only

O20. On overoge, how much do you feel you poy in tolls monthly?

Poselló



201ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

APPENDTX A) DEMOGRAPHTCS

All Customers

Counly of residence

The moiority of oll customers live in Oronge County (50%1, followed bV Q1 7o) Seminole

County, (7o/ol Brevord County ond (ó%) Loke County.

County of Residence (Total)

60%

50%

4A%

30%

20%

ro%

0o/o

s0%

2Lo/o

qo/^3%- -'2o/o ¿Yo

Pollr Other F[ Ontslde
FL

Omnge Seminole Brevard lake Volusia Osceola

I Total

Q33. Where do you live?

Poge 1 
'17



2Ol ó Cusfomer Opinion Survey

Where do live?

Com ns of Column sa

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the

category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column

proportion.

a. Tests are adjusted for all painrvise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the

Bonferron i correction.

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q33. Where do you live?

Total

Orange County

Seminole County

Osceola County

Lake County

Volusia County

Brevard County

Polk County

Other Florida County

Do not live in Florida

981

420

65

127

63

147

33

105

42

1 983

49.5%

21.2%

3.3o/o

6.4o/o

3.2%

7.4%

1.7o/o

5.3%

2.1o/o

100.0%

920

406

51

121

58

r30

31

85

20

1822

50.5%

22.3%

2.8%

6.6To

3.2o/o

71%

1.7o/o

4.7%

1.1%

100.0%

61

14

14

6

5

17

2

20

22

161

37.9%

8.7%

8.7o/o

3.7o/o

3.1%

1Q.60/o

1.2o/o

12.4%

13.7%

100.0%

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

tA) (A) (B)

B

B

B

A

A

A

A

Orange County

Seminole County

Osceola County

Lake County

Volusia County

Brevard County

Polk County

Other Florida County

Do not live in Florida

Q33. Where do you live?

PosellS



2Ol ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Gender

All Customers

(56%) of oll customers were Mole ond (42o/o) were Femole.

Gender (Total)

3%

Q34. Whot is your gender?

r Mah

r Female

I Prcfer not ansrver

Posel19



2Ol ó Customer Opinion Survey

What is

Com of Golumn rtionsa

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the

category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. Tests are adjusted for all painruise compar¡sons within a row of each innermost subtable using the

Bonferroni correction.

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q34. What is your gender? Male

Female

Prefer not to answer

Total

1107

822

54

1 983

55.8%

41,5o/o

2.7o/o

100.0%

'1038

737

47

1822

57.0%

40.5%

2.6Yo

100.0%

7

161

69

85

42.9%

52.8%

4.3o/o

100.0%

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Male

Female

Prefer not to answer

Q34. What is your gender? B

A

A

Poge I 20



2Oló Customer Opinion Survey

Respondent Age

All Customers

Medion oge of oll customers wos 55-64.

40%
3s%
30%
2s%
20%
Ls%
LA%
s%
o%

Age (Total|

33%

18.24 25-34 35.44 45.54 55.64

I Total

Q35. Whot is your oge?

GSorovq Prefcrnot
to answer

Ir
¿v-/o IIIII

10/_ 5YoIf
J. /1t

I

Pose I 2l



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

What is r ?

Com of Golumn

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the

category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column

proportion.

a. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the

Bonferroni correction.

Total Survey Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q35. What is your age? 18-24

25-34

35-44

45-54

55-64

65 or over

Prefer not to answer

Total

9

27

90

402

663

699

93

1 983

.5o/o

1.4o/o

4.5o/o

20.3%

33.4o/o

35.2%

4.7%

100.Qo/o

2

6

64

370

622

671

87

1822

.1o/o

.3%

3.5o/o

20.3Vo

34.1%

36.8o/o

4.8%

100.0%

7

21

26

32

41

28

6

161

4.3Yo

13.0o/o

16.'t%

19.9%

25.5%

17.4o/o

3.7%

1OO.0o/o

Total Survev Type

Total E-Pass Cash

tA) (A) (B)

18-24

25-34

35-44

45-54

55-64

65 or over

Prefer not to answer

Q35. What is your age?

B

B

A

A

A

Poge 122



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

Ethnicity

All Customers

Of oll customers surveyed (82%l were White, non-Hisponic, (5%) Hisponic, (2%o)

B lock/Af rico n Americo n o nd (2o/ol Asion/Pocif ic lslo nder.

nce (fotal)

ßo%

80%

60%

40%

20%

o%
l¡llhlte, non-

Hlspanlc

82%

2% 2%

Hlspanlc Black/Afrlcan Aslan/Paclflc
Amedcan Islander

1%

0ther Prefer not to
answef

I Total

A3ó. Which of the following best represents your ethnic bockground?

Pose 1 23



2Oló Customer Opinion Survey

Which of the followi best nts ethnic round?

of Column

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the category

with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. Tests are adjusted for all painvise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the Bonferroni

correction.

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Q36. Which of the

following best represents

your ethnic background?

White, non-Hispanic

Hispanic

Black or African-American

Asian or Pacific lslander

Other

Prefer not to answer

Total

1627

95

46

29

17

169

1 983

82.0%

4.8o/o

2.3%

1.5o/o

.9%

8.5o/o

100.0o/o

1 530

74

27

28

13

150

1822

84.0o/o

4.1o/o

1.5%

1.5o/o

.7%

8.2%

100.0%

97

21

19

1

4

19

161

60.2%

13.0%

11.8%

.6%

2.5%

11.8o/o

100.0%

Total Survev Tvpe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Q36. Which of the following best

represents your ethnic

background?

White, non-Hispanic

Hispanic

Black or African-American

Asian or Pacific lslander

Other

Prefer not to answer

B

A

A

A

A

Pose 124



2Oló Cuslomer Opinion 5u rvey

Educolion

Alt ers

Medion educotion of oll customers wos on Undergroduote degree.

Education {Total)

35%

30%

25%

20%

L5%

L0%

5%

0%

29%

I
Some hlglh

school
Graduate

degree

5%

Doctorate Prefer not to
answef

t-'

Some college Undergfaduatc
degtee

t Total

O3Z. Whqt is your educotion level?

Q37. What is education level?

2s% r

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCï

Some high school

Some college

Undergraduate degree

Graduate degree

Doctorate

Prefer not to answer

Total

Q37. What is your

education level?

52

498

582

620

89

142

1983

2.60/o

25.1o/o

29.3%

31.3%

4.5%

7.2o/o

100.0olo

40

449

543

574

86

130

1822

2.2o/o

24.6%

29.8%

31 .5o/o

4.7%

71%

100.0%

12

49

39

46

3

12

161

7.5%

30/%

24.2o/o

28.60/o

1.9o/o

7.5o/o

100.0%

Pose 1 25



2Ol ó Customer Qpi1i91 s-91v9¡1

Statistics

Q37. What is education level?

Com of Golumn nsa

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. For each significant pair, the key of the

category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proportion.

a. Tests are adjusted for all pairwise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the

Bonferron i correction.

N

Median

Valid

Missing

1 983

0

3.00

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

tA) tA) (B)

Some high school

Some college

Undergraduate degree

Graduate degree

Doctorate

Prefer not to answer

Q37. What is your education

level?

B

B

B

A

A

Pose 1 2ó



201 ó Customer Opinion Su

Annuql Household lncome

All Customers

Medion household income of oll customers wos $85,000 to $99,999.

lncome (Total)

Under$15,000

$15,000 - $24,999

$25,000. $34,999

$35,ooo - $44,999

$45,000. $54,999

$55,000 - $64,999

$65,000 - $74,999

$75,ooo - $84,999

$85,ooo - 999,999

$100,000 - $149,999
Over$150,000

Prefer not to answer

L%

2%

3
s%
%

5%

s%
6%

L6%

%

o% 5% LO% Ls% 2A% 2s% 30% 3s% 40%

f Total

Q38. Whot wos your totol household income (before toxes) lost yeor?

Poge 127



Q38. What was total household income before

2Oló Customer Opinion Survey

last

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

Count PCT Count PCT Count PCT

Under $1 5,000

$15,000 - $24,999

$25,000 - $34,99e

$35,000 - $44,999

$45,000 - $54,999

$55,000 - $64,999

$65,000 - $74,999

$7s,000 - $84,999

$85,000 - $99,999

$100,000 - $'t49,999

Over $150,000

Prefer not to answer

Total

Q38. What was your total

household income (before

taxes) last year?

12

40

64

95

76

104

107

115

150

315

228

677

1 983

,60/o

2.0o/o

3.2%

4.8o/o

3.ïYo

5.2%

5.4%

5.8o/o

7.60/o

15.9%

11.5%

34.1o/o

1O0.Oo/o

I
22

45

81

66

99

98

107

145

297

218

636

1822

.4%

1.2%

2.5%

4.4%

3.6To

5.4%

5.4%

5.9%

8.0%

16.3%

12.0%

34.9%

100.0%

4

18

19

14

10

5

I
I
5

18

10

41

161

2.5%

11.2%

11.8%

8.7%

6.2%

3.1%

5.6%

5.0%

3.1%

11.2%

6.2o/o

25.5o/o

100.0%

Poge I 28



2Ol ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

Statist¡cs

Q38. What was your total household

Gom of Column P

Results are based on two-sided tests with significance level 0.5. Foreach significant pair, the key of the

category with the smaller column proportion appears under the category with the larger column proport¡on.

a. Tests are adjusted for all painruise comparisons within a row of each innermost subtable using the

Bonferroni correction.

N

Median

Valid

Missing

1 983

0

'10.00

Total Survev Tvoe

Total E-Pass Cash

(A) (A) (B)

Q38. What was your total

household income (before taxes)

last year?

Under $15,000

$15,000 - $24,999

$25,000 - $34,999

$35,000 - $44,999

$45,000 - $54,999

$55,000 - $64,999

$65,000 - $74,999

$75,000 - $84,999

$85,000 - $99,999

$100,000 - $149,999

Over $150,000

Prefer not to answer

B

B

B

B

B

A

A

A

A

A

Pose I 29



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

APPENDTX B) SURVEY QUEST¡ONNATR.ES

Both versions of the quest¡onnoire ore mostly similor but there ore some questions unique

to eoch version.

(*) E-Poss only questions

(+) Cosh only questions

CENTRA[ F¡.ORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHOR,ITY
2Ol6 Customer Opinion Survey

Thonk you for your help with our survey. Your responses ore very importont. Customers
who complete the questionnoire will be entered into o drowing to eorn o $50 E-PASS
credit.

Tronsponder

xQl. Whot type of tronsponder do you hove in the vehicle you drive most often?

[ ] E-PASS StÍcker

[ ] Limited Edition College E-PASS Sticker

[ ] E-Poss Portoble Tronsponder
[ ] Don't know

*Q2. Are you fomilior wíth the Collegiote (NolePoss, GotorPoss ond KnightPoss) E-PASS
tronsponders?

[ ]Yes
[ ]No

Q3. D¡d you know the E-PASS Mini sticker tronsponder is free?
[ ]Yes
[ ]No

*Q4. How mony tronsponders do you hove ossocioted with your occount?

tl
tl
tl
tl
tl

I
2
3
4
5+

Pose 1 30



20Ió Customer Opinion Survey

Q5. How mony cors do you hove in your household?

Qó. How mony of these cors hove E-PASS?

QZ. D¡d you know E-PASS customers ore el¡g¡ble to receive discounts up to 2Oo/o throvgh
the customer loyolty progrom?

[ ]Yes
[]No

Q8. Are you fomilior with the CFX Relood lone of the SR408 Conwoy Plozo?

[ ]Yes
[ ]No

Q9. Hove you used the Relood lone?

[ ]yes
[ ]No

Toll usqoe

Ql0. ln the post ó months, how often hove you troveled on the tolled expresswoys?
[ ] Doily or olmost doily
[]Onceoweek
[ ] Severol times o month

[]Onceomonth
[ ] Less often thon once o month

[ ] Not ot oll in the lost ó months

I]
tl
tl
tl
I]

tl
tl
tl
I]
tl

I

2
3
4
5+

I

2
3
4
5+

Poge I3l



201ó Cusfomer Opinion Survey

Ql l. Why hoven't you used o tolled expresswoy when it's the most d¡rect route? (select
oll thot opply)

[ ] To soYe money

[ ] Less congestion on onofher route

[ ] Toll booths slow me down
[ ] I olwoys choose the toll rood
[ ] Other (specify)

Ql2. For whot purposes do you use the tolled expresswoys? (select oll thot opply)
[ ] Commuting to work
[ ] On-the-iob trovel
[ ] Erronds (e.g.shopping, visiting friends, doctor)
[ ] School

[ ] VocotÍon
[ ] Airport
[ ] Speciol events (e.9. sports, concerts, foirs)
[ ] Children's sporting tournoments

[ ] I don't normolly use the toll roods

Ql3. Why do you choose to use the tolled expresswoys? (select oll thot opply)
[ ] Soves time
[ ] Soves money

[ ] Less congestion

[ ] More convenient

[ ] Better for the environment

[ ] Sofety
[ ] I don't normolly use the toll roods
[ ] Other (specify)

*Q,l4. E-PASS is currently occepted on oll tolled expresswoys ond most bridges in Florido,
Georgio ond North Corolino.

ln the post ó months, where hove you used your E-PASS? (select oll thot opply)
[ ] Centrol Florido

[ ] ïhroughout Florido
[ ] Georgio
[ ] North Cqrolino
[ ] Other (specify)

Pose 1 32



2Ol ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

E-PASS Account

xQl5. Hove you ever updoted your occount informotion online, by phone or ot o wolk-in
customer service center?

[ ]Yes
[ ]No

*Q1ó. How hove you updoted this informotion? (select oll thot opply)
[ ] Colled on E-PASS Customer Service Representotive
[ ] Went Online
[ ] Visited on E-PASS wolk in customer service center

*QlZ. Whot kind of informotion ore you looking for when occessing your occount?

] Toll tronsoctions

I Credit/debit cord poyment

] Discount informotion
I Other (specify)

*Q.l8. Whot is your preferred method of communicotion obout your E-PASS occount?

[ ] Emoil

[ ] Text

[ ] Mo¡l

*Q19. Would you wont to receive communicotion regording your occount vio text
messoges if it were ovoiloble?

[ ]Yes
[]No

Q20. On overoge, how much do you feel you poy in tolls monthly? (enter omount, round
to the neorest dollor)

*Q2l . Whot is the replenishment omounf ossocioted with your occount? (enter omount,
round to the neorest dollor)

*Q22. Do you currently receive emoils regording low bolonce on your occount?

[ ]Yes
[]No

Pose ì 33



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

tQ23. Which of the following website links do you use to occess ond monoge your
occount informotion?

[ ] E-PASSTodoy.com

[ ] CFXWAY.com

[ ] GeIE-PASS

[ ] None of the obove
[ ] Other (specify)

CFXWAY website

Q24.How often do you visit the Centrol Florido Expresswoy Authority's website -
CFXwoy.com?

I lDoily/olmost doily
[ ] Weekly
[ ]Monthly
tlAfewtimesoyeor
[ ] Less often thon o few times o yeor
[ ] Never

Q25. For whot purpose(s) hove you used the CFXwoy.com website? (select oll thot opply)
[ ] E-PASS occount

[ ] Toll Colculotor
[ ] Mops
[ ] Construction updotes
[ ] Boord/committee meeting informotion

[ ] Agency finonciol informofion
[ ] Employment

[ ] Procurement

[ ] Other (specify)

Poge I 34



201ó Customer Opinion Su

Messoging

Q2ó. Hqve you seen or heord E-PASS messog¡ng on ony of the following? (select oll thot
opplv)

Billboords
Online ods
Sociol medio
Mogozine
Newspoper
Rodio
TV
Community event
None of the obove
Other (specify)

tl
tl
tl
tl
tl
I]
tl
tl
tl
I]

Q27. Whot type of technology do you use most often?

[ ]Mobile phone

[ ] Toblet
[ ] Desktop computerfloptop

Rotinqs ond Sotisfoction

428. Pleose indicote how much you ogree or disogree with eoch of the following
stotements.

[ ] Strongly Agree
[ ]Agree
[ ] Neither Agree nor Disogree
[ ] Disogree
[ ] Strongly Disogree

Centrol Florido Expresswoys...
o. Are foster thon other roods?
b. Are cleqner thon other roods?
c. Are well mointoined?
d. Are sofer to use?

e. Hove ottroctive londscoping?
f. Hove odequote signoge?

Pose I 35



2016 nion Su rvey

Q29. Pleose indicote how much you ogree or disogree v/ith eoch of the following
stotements.

[ ] Strongly Agree
[ ]Agree
[ ] Neither Agree nor Disogree

[ ] Disogree
[ ] Strongly Disogree

o. Rood Rongers moke trovel on the expresswoys sofer?
b. Potrols by low enforcement moke trovel on the express\r/oys sofer?
c. Digitol troffic informotion boords ore voluoble to me?

d. The expresswoys help me ovoid troffic congestion ond deloys?
e. The toll collectors I come in contoct with ore friendly ond treot me os o volued

customer?

430. Pleose indicote how much you ogree or disogree with eoch of the following
stotements.

[ ] Strongly Agree
[ ]Agree
[ ] Neither Agree nor Disogree
[ ] Disogree

[ ] Strongly Dísogree

o. I om sotisfied with the signoge ond worning signols provided to olerf drivers of
construction work zone oreos?

b. My deloys due to expresswoy construction work ore within occeptoble limits?
c. I prefer funding new roods by poying tolls rother thon roising toxes?

Pose 1 3ó



2Oló Cuslomer

*Q3l . Pleose indicqte how much you ogree or disogree w¡th eoch of the following
stotements obout the E-PASS progrom.

[ ] Strongly Agree
[ ]Agree
[ ] Neither Agree nor Disogree

[ ] Disogree
[ ] Strongly Disogree

o. When colling the E-PASS service center, I feel thot the customer service
representotives ore responsïve ond friendly ond treot me os o volued customer?

b. I would recommend E-PASS to fomily ond friends?
c. I om sotisfied with the volue I receive from the E-PASS progrom (e.9. discounts,

cheoper thon cosh toll rote)?

Q32. Overoll, would you consider yourself o sotisfied customer?

[ ]yes
[]No

Demogrophics

Q33. Where do you live?

[ ] Oronge County

[ ] Seminole County

[ ] Osceolo County

[ ] Loke County

[ ] Volusio County

[ ] Brevord County

[ ] Polk County

[ ] Other Florido County

[ ] Do not live in Florido

Q34. Whot is your gender?

[ ] Mole
[ ] Femole

[ ] Prefer not to onswer

Pose I 32



2016 ion Survey

Q35. Whot is your oge?
I I 18-24
I I2s-34
Í I35-44
I I45-54
I I s5-64
t I ó5 or over
[ ] Prefer not to onsv/er

A3ó. Which of the following best represents your ethnic bockground?
[ ] White, non-Hisponic

[ ] Hisponic

[ ] Block or Africon-Americon

[ ] Asion or Pocific lslonder

[ ]Other
[ ] Prefer not to onsv/er
Q3óo. (Specify)

Q3Z. Whot is your educotion level?

[ ] Some high school

[ ] Some college
[ ] Undergroduote degree
[ ] Groduote degree
[ ] Doctorote

[ ] Prefer not to onswer

438. Whot v/os your totol household income (before toxes) lost yeor?

[ ] Under $15,000
$'t5,000 - $24,ggg
$25,000 - $34,999
$35,000 - $44,999
$45,000 - $54,ggg
$55,000 - $64,999
$ó5,000 - $74,999
$zs,ooo - $84,999
$85,000 - $99,999
$t 00,000 - $149,999
Over $150,000
Prefer not to onswer

tl
tl
tl
tl
tl
tl
tl
tl
tl
tl
tl

Poge 1 38



201ó Customer Opinion Survey

O39. Do you hove ony odditíonol feedbock regord¡ng your onl¡ne occount monogement
exper¡ences thot cqn oss¡st us in improvíng our services?

$50 E-PASS drowing

Q40. Would you like to receive CFX's monthly customer e-newsletter?
[ ] Yes (record emoil next)

[]No
[ ] Alreody on it

Q4l. Do you wish to be entered to win $S0 in E-PASS tolls?

[ ]Yes*
[ ]No

Q42. Pleose fill in your contoct informotion ond click SUBMIT.

No
Add
c
Stote
zip
P

Emo

Pose I 39



20I ó Cuslomer Opin

(+) Questions osked on Cosh version only

+Ql o. Which tolled expresswoys do you use most often? (check oll thot opply)
[ ] sR528
[ ] sR408
[ ]sR4t7
[ ] sR429
[ ]sR4l4
[ ] sR45r
[ ] Don't know

+Q.l0. Are you interested in opening on E-Poss occount?

[ ]Yes
[]No

+Ql0o. lf no, why not? (check oll thot opply)
[ ] lt's eosier to poy with cosh

[ ] I don't use toll roods very often
[ ] lt's not convenient to get on E-Poss

[ ] I don't know how to get on E-Poss

[ ] I wont to hove o receipt

[ ] I don't wont o record of my trovels
[ ] Other (specify)

+Ql3o. Which of these sociol medio chonnels do you use frequenfly? (check oll thot
opplv)

[ ] Focebook
[ ]Twitter
[ ] lnstogrom

[ ] Linkedln

[ ] None of these

Poge 140



20I ó Cuslomer Opinion Survey

CONTACT U5:

Vorgo Morket Reseorch Services, Inc.

Tonio Vorgo Bigosinski, President

407-472-5852

to niov(@vo rg o reseo rch.com

Poge 141



WEK¡VA PARKWAY

CONSTRUCTION UPDATE



:åi'\ 
a-





WEKIVA PARKWAY

5 projects under construction

10 miles

-465 construction workers on
the project on any given day

5211.6 miltion under contract

5150.4 million earned thru
1/25/17

55% complete



'ti:. .rit. .rj¡.
':äi'::-ii'þ 

WEKIVA PARKWAY OPENING PLAN;... .i... ..":. l

o Mid 2017: open Wekiva Parkway from Connector
Road to Ketty Park Road [Sections 1A (429-202) &
1B (42e-203)l

Earty 2018: Open remainder of CFX Wekiva
Projects [Sections 2A, 2B & 2C (429-204, 429-205
&,42e-206)l

a



l\.(nco¡-+
-,

(no- Jd



(n+
t- JoEcro

- I



Section 429-202 (14)
From North of US 441 fo No rth of Ponkan Rd.

Started: June 8, 201 5

Contractor:
Prince Construction

Contract: 5S0.4 million

Earned: 542.9 mittion

Time: 683 calendar days

Percent Complete: 76%



IIIAY
Section 429-203 (18)
From North of Ponkan Rd. to North of a New

Ketty Park Road lnterchange

Started: August 3, 2015

Contractor:
Superior Construction

Contract: 5+0.6 miltion

Earned: 540.9 mittion

Time: 600 catendar days

Percent Comptete: 88%



w-PA
Section 429-204 (28)
Systems lnterchange extending Wekiva Parkway (SR 429)
northeast toward Sanford and SR 453 toward lÁount Dora

Started: January 4, 2016

Contractor:

South land Construction

Contract: 580.7 million

Earned: 539.0 mittion

Time: 730 catendar days

Percent Complete: 48%

251
COUNTY



w Section 429-205 (24)
Wekiva Parkway (SR 429) from the Systems lnterchange
east to FDOT's completed Section 4A at CR 435

UIAY

r

Started: August 1, 2016

Contractor:
Superior Construction

Contract: 5¡9.6 million

Earned: 57 .4 mitlion

Time: 570 catendar days

Percent Complete: 19%



aaa

-ii:-,,i..,li- Section 429-206 (2C)
North-West leg of the Wekiva
Parkway (5R 453) extending
from the Lake County Line to
SR 46 toward lvlount Dora

Started: May 2, 2016

Contractor: GLF Construction

Contract: 5q9.2 mitlion

Earned: 520.1 mittion

Time: 600 catendar days



When Complete, we will have:

Excavated -3.6 mittion Cubic Yards of Earth (18 Large Cruise Ships)

Buitt -8.4 million Cubic Yards of Embankment (42 Large Cruise Ships)

Buitt -58 Lane Mites of New Expressway

Driven - 40 Mites of Foundation Pites

Buitt 40 New Bridges

Ptanted - 440,000 Square Yards of Seed & Mulch (83 Footbatt Fietds)

Ptaced - 2.3 mittion Square Yards of Sod (428 Footbatt Fietds)

o

o

o

o

o

o

o



aaa

'3i¡. ';å. .rj¡.

-':1.,'.1" -* WEKIVA PARKWAY CCEI & COMPLIANCE TEAMS.ii. .ii. ;:.
.'.tt J.:'

429-202: RK&K, cDM smith, RS&H, ptcs (DBE), pst, uRS,
Terracoh, Etipsis (DBE) AMEC, Mehta (DBE)

429-203: GAl, DRMB Pl Consutting (DBE), page one, Ardaman,
FGE, GPl, Mehta (DBE)

429-204: A2 (DBE), Figg, RK&K, DRMB GCt (DBE), Mehta (DBE),
Gannett Fteming e Page One (DBE)

429-205: KCCS, Elipsis (DBE), GRL, ptcs (DBE), page one (DBE)&
Echezabal (DBE)

429'206: Jacobs, Metric, FGE, Aeriat Innovations, Ardaman, Etipsis
(DBE) & Mehta (DBE)

Corridor Consultant: CH2M

a

a

a

O

a

a


	Agenda
	Approval of 8/22/16 Minutes[
	Interoperability Agreement
	Toll System Replacement Project
	PayTollo Project
	Reload Lanes
	Customer Opinion Survey
	Wekiva Parkway Construction Update

